
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

MEETING 
 

BARNET CHILDREN'S TRUST BOARD 

DATE AND TIME 
 

THURSDAY 24TH APRIL, 2014 
 

AT 3.30 PM 

VENUE 
 

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, NW4 4BG 

 
 
 

Children’s Trust Board Priorities 
 

Ensuring the Safety of all Barnet’s Children 
 

Narrowing the Gap for Children at Risk of Not Achieving their Potential 
 

Preventing Ill Health and Unhealthy Lifestyles 
 

 
 

Children’s Service contact: Salar Rida 020 8359 7113  Salar.Rida@barnet.gov.uk 
 

 
CHILDREN’S SERVICE DIRECTORATE 

 
 



 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

Item No Title of Report Pages 

1.   Welcome and Introductions  
 

1 - 2 

2.   Minutes of the meeting held on 30 January 2014  
 

3 - 8 

3.   Terms of Reference for Children's Trust Board  
 

9 - 14 

4.   Children and Young People's Plan - end of year review and re-
commitment to the plan  
 

15 - 44 

5.   Child poverty & welfare reform  
 

 

6.   Draft early intervention strategy  
 

45 - 60 

7.   Any Other Business  
 

 

8.   Presentation from incoming and outgoing members of the youth 
parliament  
 

 

9.   Date of Next Meeting - 24 July 2014 10:00  
 

 

 
 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Salar Rida 020 
8359 7113  Salar.Rida@barnet.gov.uk.  People with hearing difficulties who have a text 
phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All of our Committee Rooms 
also have induction loops. 

 
 

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee 
staff or by uniformed custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions. 
 
You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings 
 
Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions. 



 
 
 

 

    

 
Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



                                                                      
                                                                                          
    

          
            

        

  
 
 
 

    

      

 
  
         

 

 

BARNET CHILDREN’S TRUST BOARD  24 April 2014 
 

 

 

 

15:30 – 17:30 IN THE TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, HENDON NW4 4BG 
 
 

 

AGENDA 
 

 
 

 1. Welcome and Introductions Cllr Thompstone  

 2. Minutes of the meeting held on 30 
January 2014 

Cllr Thompstone  

 3. Terms of Reference for Children’s 
Trust Board 

Val White Paper 
attached    

 4. Children and Young People’s Plan - 
end of year review and re-commitment 
to the plan 

Ian Harrison & 
Duncan Tessier 

Paper 
attached    

 5. Child poverty & welfare reform  James Mass & 
Rachel 
Williamson 

Presentation 
& discussion 

 6. Draft early intervention strategy Duncan Tessier Paper 
attached    

 7. Any Other Business Cllr Thompstone  

 8. Presentation from incoming and 
outgoing members of the youth 
parliament 

 Presentation 
& discussion 

 9. Date of Next Meeting – 24 July 2014 
10:00 

Cllr Thompstone  

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 1

1



2

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 
 

Barnet Children's Trust Board 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 30 January 2014  
At Hendon Town Hall, The Burroughs, NW4 4BG 

 
PRESENT: 
 
Cllr Reuben Thompstone 
(Chairman) 

LB Barnet 

Cllr Helena Hart LB Barnet 
Kate Kennally LB Barnet 
Jack Newton Grasvenor Avenue and Underhill Junior School 
Angela Trigg London Academy 
Nicola Francis LB Barnet 
Jenny Gridley Oakleigh School 
Janet Matthewson CommUnity Barnet 
Laura Fabunmi for Dr Andrew Howe, LBB 
Judith Barlow Central London Community Health Trust 
Superintendent Mark Strugnell Metropolitan Police 
 
ALSO PRESENT: 
Andrew Travers   LB Barnet 
Val White    LB Barnet 
Portia Kumalo   Barnet CCG 
Andrew Travers   LB Barnet 
Penny Richardson   LB Barnet 
Ian Harrison     LB Barnet   
James Mass    LB Barnet 
Aviv Katz     Innovation Unit 
Jonathan Mallinson   Innovation Unit 
Salar Rida    LB Barnet 
 
APOLOGIES: Andrew Howe (LB Barnet) and Dr Clare Stephens (Clinical 
Commissioning Group) 
 
 

1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS  
 
Councillor Thompstone, the Cabinet Member for Education, Children and Families 
welcomed members of the Board and thanked them for their attendance. 
 

2. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 24 OCTOBER 2013  
 
Subject to a spelling correction from “Berlow” to “Barlow” (p3) the minutes of the meeting 
of the Barnet Children’s Trust Board held on 24 October 2013 were agreed as a correct 
record.  
 
The Board noted the opportunities to review the strength of the partnership in setting 
positive outcomes for young people and the actions taken since 24 October 2013. 
 

3. IMPROVING OUTCOMES FOR CHILDREN WITH LEARNING DIFFICULTIES 
AND/OR DISABILITIES - INTRODUCTION TO THE CHILDREN AND FAMILIES 
BILL  

AGENDA ITEM 2

3



 

2 

 
Kate Kennally, Strategic Director for Communities, invited the Board to review a suitable 

strategy for improving outcomes for all children and young people across the borough in 

light of the Children & Families Bill. The Board heard that in November 2013 the Health & 

Well-being Board agreed in principle to sign-up to the Disabled Children’s Charter. Ms 

Kennally reminded the Board that it had endorsed the Disabled Children’s Charter and 

noted the progress that has been made against the commitment of the Charter. 

The Education and Skills Director, Ian Harrison, informed that the Children and Families 

Bill contains provisions that have an impact on adoption services, family justice, special 

educational needs, and services for vulnerable children.  

 

Penny Richardson, Interim Head of Service Inclusion and Skills at LBB, updated the 

Board on the possible implications of the proposed Children and Families Bill in relation 

to services for children with special educational need. Ms Richardson identified that the 

aim of the proposals is to improve the way in which children with Special Educational 

Needs are identified, assessed and provided for.  

The proposals identify the benefits of early intervention to prevent higher levels of care 

needed later in life and to provide parents of children with SEN with greater control and 

involvement. The Bill proposes to extend the SEN system from birth - 25 and improve the 

cooperation between all services that support children and their families.  

The Board heard that the local authority is leading a partnership response to measures in 

line with the proposed Bill, with an implementation date of September 2014.  

 

As part of the proposals under the Children and Families Bill, Penny Richardson 

informed the Board that there will be an option for a Personal Budget for parents of 

children and young people with an Education, Health and Care plan. The Board heard 

the importance of identifying services with potential for the development of personal 

budgets and Education, Health and Care Plans. 

 

One of the core elements identified in the Bill is the review and strategy for improving 

joint commissioning arrangements. Ms Richardson noted that feedback from service 

users indicated the need for a universal approach on a one stop platform across the 

partnership in offering and arranging services for those with Special Educational Needs, 

Learning difficulties and Disabilities to achieve their potential. This is therefore an 

opportune moment for school leaders and key stakeholders to help parents in accessing 

services through a single source for coherent and complete information. 

The Board noted the plans under the Local Offer for the monitoring of delegated funding 

to allow for an effective structure to support parents. The scheme would also enable 

effective review of the impact of funding against the plans and actions that have been 

implemented. A key element of the Local Offer is effective communication with 

stakeholders, including easier access to service providers for parents of disabled 

children. 

4



 

3 

Ms Richardson noted that under the Education Health and Care Plans, young adults 

should be better supported as they make the transition between children and adult care 

systems. The Board heard that the Children and Families Bill enables Local Authorities 

to continue social care services for as long as a young person’s EHC Plan is maintained. 

Ms Richardson noted that The Board heard about the experiences and challenges faced 

by young people in early adulthood and the importance of the continuity of support for 

young adults in light of the pressures on service providers. 

Ms Richardson requested that the Partnership consider the necessary action in providing 

parents with the support needed to take effective management of Personal Budgets. 

The Board noted that the new statutory framework for joint working requires Health, 

Education and Social care to work together in addition to the coherent support required 

across the integrated services for children with Special Educational Needs. The Board 

heard the need to discuss constructive arrangements in order to secure outcomes and to 

bring forward any lessons from the organisations to the Partnership Board.    

The Chairman thanked Ian Harrison and Penny Richardson for the detailed presentation 

and noted the discussions in relation to the provisions of the Children and Families Bill. 

 

RESOLVED: 

a) That the Board note the commitments in ensuring that maximum benefit can 

be derived from the implementation of the Children and Families Bill.  

 

b) That the Board note the progress made against the commitment of the 

Disabled Children’s Charter. 

 

c) That the Partnership considers the necessary steps in providing parents 

and young people with the support needed to take effective management of 

Personal Budgets.   

 

d) To develop a list of stakeholder involvement to detail the Children and 

Families Bill project work-streams for the Local Offer, EHC Plan and 

Personal Budgets. 

 
 

4. THE EXPERIENCE OF BARNET FAMILIES WITH CHILDREN WITH SPECIAL 
EDUCATION NEEDS: FEEDBACK FROM RESEARCH AND DISCUSSION  
 
The Family & Community Well-being Lead Commissioner James Mass, introduced 

guests Aviv Katz and Jonathan Mallinson of the Innovation Unit to the Board. Mr Katz 

and Mr Mallinson presented the feedback of the experience of families with Special 

Educational Needs for clearer understanding of the transition towards independence and 

adulthood. 

5



 

4 

Mr Katz detailed the objectives and feedback of the research towards transition into 

adulthood as experienced by children with SEN. The Board heard detailed feedback of 

the experience of a family. Mr Mallinson informed the Board that the opportunity to 

record the daily experience of the family had been a privilege as the family has been 

keen to share their lives with the team.   

The Board was informed that in order to enable families to plan towards growth it would 

be desirable to draft a comprehensive care plan in discussion with a number of services. 

The care plan would involve taking into account accessing formal and informal support 

opportunities. 

The Chairman thanked the guests from the Innovation Unit for their detailed 

presentation.  

 

Resolved for the Board to note the presentation and consider the access to 

support for families with children with Special Educational Needs 

 

Resolved for the Board to note the report detailing the findings of the feedback 

 
 

5. MEETING THE CHALLENGE AND SEIZING THE OPPORTUNITY  - DISCUSSION 
OF THE IMPLICATIONS FOR CHILDREN'S TRUST BOARD PARTNERS  
 
Val White, Lead Commissioner for Schools, Skills and Learning at LBB, informed the 

Board that the discussion of the implications for the partnership present an opportune 

moment to set priorities, review key goals with partners and to discuss the reshape of 

services in light of financial cuts. 

Janet Mathewson, Head of Children and Young People’s Services at CommUnity Barnet, 

noted that following a diagnosis, it is important to inform families with children with SEN 

of the opportunities in accessing services including the local community and the 

voluntary sector. Ms Mathewson requested for the Board to consider the options for a 

multi-agency referral system and a single point of contact for forward referrals to relevant 

support organisations.   

The Board were advised of the importance of the up-to-date Early Support programme in 

Barnet to help families in Barnet in accessing services. Portia Kumalo noted the 

importance of considering the facilities to enable parents to plan towards growth and 

asked the Board to consider ways of achieving this.   

Judith Barlow, Associate Director Children of Family Health and Well-being Services 

(Central London Community Health Trust), commented that the Board should consider a 

constructive plan towards growth and setting out ambitions for families. 

Jack Newton, Head teacher at Grasvenor Avenue Infant School, requested the Board to 

consider a consistent approach in the support for families and their children and to 

6



 

5 

continue to share knowledge and experience with all partners. Ms White agreed with the 

comments expressed and highlighted the importance of a consistent approach towards 

enabling families to access as much support as possible.   

The Strategic Director for Communities at LBB commended the positive nature of the 

discussions. Ms Kennally advised that as a result of relative high number of tribunal 

cases, there is an indication that the service areas are under stress. To address the 

capacity challenges in context of schools, it is important to sustain high level of support 

through the lives of young adults. 

Andrew Travers, Chief Executive at LB Barnet, highlighted the need for consistent 

support for families in order to help understand and effectively manage Personal 

Budgets. Ms Kennally noted that the Board consider a single plan to invest efforts and 

energy to support families and enable young persons to become independent. The 

Director for Family Services at LB Barnet, Nicola Francis informed the Board that it is 

important to consider the concept of growth in light of the provision of services beyond 

the age of 18. 

In light of the proposals under the Children and Families Bill, Ms Kennally commented 

that the Board consider the work-streams for the Local Offer, EHC Plan and Personal 

Budgets- in particular the creation of a disability service team for the 0-25 group.   

The Chairman thanked the Board for the helpful and informative discussion and noted 

the opportunities for the partners to consider a consistent concept for growth and support 

for the 0-25 group. 

RESOLVED for the Board to note the challenges and implications of the work-

streams towards the preparation of the Local Offer, EHC Plan and Personal 

Budgets 

RESOLVED for the Board to note the lessons learnt and consider the creation of a 

disability service team for the 0-25 group 

 
 

6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
There was none. 
 

7. DATE OF NEXT MEETING-  24 APRIL 2014 14:00  
 
Date of Next Meeting: Thursday 24 April 2014 at 2:00 pm 
 
 
 

The meeting finished at 5:00pm 
 
 

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



                                                                                          
    

          
            

        

  
 
 
 

    

      

 
  
         

 

Meeting: 
 
Children’s Trust Board 
 

Date:  
 
24th April 

Agenda Item No:  
 
 
 

 

Terms of reference 
 

 

Summary of paper: 
 

• The terms of reference and membership of the CTB are the subject of annual review to 
take account of local or national changes and developments.  

 

 

Action required by board: 
 
Partners at the Children's Trust Board are asked to agree the revised terms of reference 

 

 

Author of paper   
 
NAME: Val White, James Mass   
ORGANISATION:  LBB          
PHONE NO:  020 8359 4610 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 3

9



10

This page is intentionally left blank



Terms of Reference of the 

Barnet Children’s Trust Board 
 
 
Introduction 
 
Barnet’s Children’s Trust brings together all services for children and young 
people in the borough, to focus on improving outcomes for all children and 
young people. 
 
The Children’s Trust is not a separate organisation. Each partner within the 
Children’s Trust retains its own functions and responsibilities within the wider 
partnership framework. 
 
Representatives from member organisations make up the Barnet Children’s 
Trust Board which keeps a strategic oversight of the Children and Young 
People’s Plan. Each organisation has agreed to be responsible for 
implementing this plan and the Executive Management Group of the Trust will 
monitor this on the Board’s behalf. 
 
The legal framework underpinning Barnet’s Children’s Trust arrangements is  
the ‘duty to cooperate’ and improve the well-being of children across the 
Borough, set out in S10 of the Children Act 2004.  
 
Following the Local Elections in May 2014, a new committee system of 
governance will come into effect. A Children, Education, Libraries and 
Safeguarding Committee is to be created, and under its Terms of Reference it 
can receive reports from the Children’s Trust Board. 
 
Annual review 
 
The terms of reference and membership will be the subject of annual review 
to take account of local or national changes and developments.  
 
General responsibilities and functions 
 
The Children’s Trust Board is accountable for the following:  
� Developing and delivering the Children & Young People’s Plan. 
� Ensuring that the collective resources of the partners are being used to 

the best effect to meet the priorities in the Children & Young People’s 
Plan. 

� Resolving issues that block progress against the priorities. 
 
This includes shared responsibility for:  
� Meeting the priorities in the Children & Young People’s Plan. 
� Jointly developing, delivering and resourcing strategies and action 

plans necessary to meet the priorities,  
� Addressing barriers to meeting the priorities and to identifying future 

needs, including communication, information and data sharing.  

11



� Keeping Children’s Trust workforce informed and involved, providing 
clear direction, development and training as necessary. 

� Releasing staff to develop and attend network events. 
� Clarifying and simplifying governance structures and decision-making.  
� Ensuring that children, young people and families have a voice in 

decision making that affects them. 
� Monitoring performance towards agreed outcomes and taking remedial 

action where necessary. 
� Building upon good practice and developing an evidence-based 

approach to what works. 
 

 
The Trust’s remit includes the needs of all children and young people in 
Barnet under the age of 19, young people up to the age of 25 leaving care 
and young people up to the age of 25 with disabilities and/or learning 
difficulties. These responsibilities include effective transition arrangements, 
where necessary. 
 
Structure and Governance 
 
Membership 
The membership of the board is as set out in the attached Appendix.  
 
The Board will be chaired by the Council’s Cabinet Member for Education, 
Children and Families. Following the Council’s new system of governance the 
Chairman of the Children, Education, Libraries and Safeguarding Committee 
will take on this responsibility.  
 
Members are able to delegate a deputy of suitable authority if they are unable 
to attend, by agreement with the chairman.  
 
Executive Management Group 
The Board will have an Executive Management Group (EMG) to ensure its 
plans are delivered. This will be chaired by the Director of Family Services 
(Barnet Council) and membership is as set out in its term of reference. 
 
Meetings 
Meetings will be quarterly and dates for each year will be set in advance. A 
quorum will comprise five members provided this consists of: 

• The Chairman or Vice Chairman. 

• At least one representative each of the Council and Barnet CCG. 

• At least one member representing the voluntary sector.  
 
Roles and responsibilities of board members 
 
All members of the CTB are required to agree to undertake the following: 

• Attendance at all Board meetings (or representation provided by a 
senior replacement).  

• Members will be responsible for an effective two way communication 
system whereby the decisions and aims of the Board are widely 

12



disseminated and relevant organisational issues from members’ own 
agencies are communicated to the Board. 

• Provide leadership on strategic issues to members of the Executive 
Management Group. 

• Champion the objectives of the Children and Young People’s Plan and 
ensure relevant activities within the plan are implemented by their 
organisation. 

• Contribute to the development of a strategic three to five year vision. 
 
 
 
 
 

Last reviewed – April 2014

13



ANNEX A 

 

 

MEMBERSHIP OF  

BARNET CHILDREN’S TRUST BOARD 

 

Organisation Role 

LB Barnet • Cabinet Member for Education, Children & 
Families (Chairman)  

• Cabinet Member for Public Health  

• Director of Children’s Services 

• Director of Public Health 

Barnet Clinical 
Commissioning Group 

• Board member with lead for Children’s health 
(Vice Chairman) 

Barnet Police • Borough Commander, Metropolitan Police 

Schools • Representative headteacher from Barnet 
primary schools 

• Representative headteacher from Barnet 
secondary schools 

• Representative headteacher from Barnet 
special schools 

Barnet College • Principal, Barnet College 

Voluntary Sector • Children’s Service Manager, CommUnity 
Barnet 

Local Safeguarding 
Children Board 

• Independent Chair, Barnet Safeguarding 
Children Board 

 
 
 
NB Following the adoption of the Council’s new system of governance in May 
2014, the Chairman of the Children, Education, Libraries and Safeguarding 
Committee will replace the Cabinet Member for Education, Children & 
Families and the Lead Member for Public Health will replace the Cabinet 
Member for Public Health. 
 
 

14



                                                                                          
    

          
            

        

  
 
 
 

    

      

 
  
         

 

Meeting: 
 
Children’s Trust Board 
 

Date:  
 
24th April 

Agenda Item No:  
 
4 
 

 

Title of paper:  
 
Children and Young People’s Plan –  annual review of performance 2013/14 and re-
commitment to the plan for 2014/15 
 

 

Summary of paper: 
 

• The Executive Management Group of the Board has responsibility for delivering and 
monitoring the Children and Young People’s Plan throughout the year. The 
presentation outlines key highlights and achievements against the ambition and targets 
set out in plan for the year 2013/14. 

 
 

 

Action required by board: 
 
The Children's Trust Board is asked to note: 
 

• Progress made in improving outcomes during the year (indicators in green) 

• Where more needs to be done (indicators in amber and red). 
 

Partners of the Children’s Trust Board are asked to: 
 

• Reconfirm commitment to the Children and Young People’s Plan for 2014/15.  
 

 

Author of paper   
 
NAME: Duncan Tessier, Early Intervention and Prevention Assistant Director, LBB and Ian 

Harrison, Education and Skills Director, LBB – on behalf of EMG 

ORGANISATION:  LBB/EMG          
PHONE NO:  020 8359 4504 

AGENDA ITEM 4

15



 

16



C
h
il
d
re
n
’s
 T
ru
s
t 
B
o
a
rd

C
Y
P
P
 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 I
n
d
ic
a
to
rs

A
n

n
u

a
l 
R

e
v
ie

w
 2

0
1
3
-1

4
 

17



2

K
e
y
 h
ig
h
li
g
h
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 y
e
a
r

H
ig

h
lig

h
ts

●
9

1
%

 o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

re
 g

o
o

d
 o

r 
o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 -

9
th

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
. 

L
A

 w
o

rk
in

g
 c

lo
s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 c

a
u

s
in

g
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
.

●
K

S
2

 a
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 w

e
re

 g
o

o
d

 i
n

 R
e

a
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 M

a
th

s
 b

u
t 

d
is

a
p

p
o

in
ti
n

g
 i
n

 W
ri

ti
n

g
. 
 A

 W
ri

ti
n

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 o
ff

e
re

d
 t
o

 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
. 
 

●
S

e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 i
n

 t
h

e
 t
o

p
 1

0
%

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 f

o
r 

G
C

S
E

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 a

n
d

 

p
u

p
il 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
.

●
T

h
e

 %
 o

f 
1

6
-1

9
 y

e
a

r 
o

ld
s
 n

o
t 
in

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
, 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 

fe
ll 

fr
o

m
 3

.5
%

 i
n

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

 t
o

 2
.3

%
 i
n

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

. 
 

P
la

tf
o

rm
s
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 a
n

d
 R

is
k
 o

f 
N

E
E

T
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
p

la
y
e

d
 a

 p
a

rt
.

●
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

u
p

ils
 o

n
 f

re
e

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
m

e
a

ls
 c

o
m

p
a

re
s
 w

e
ll 

w
it
h

 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
re

s
u

lt
s
 b

u
t 
th

e
 F

S
M

 g
a

p
 i
s
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
. 

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
F

S
M

 c
h

ild
re

n
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 P

u
p

il 
P

re
m

iu
m

 a
n

d
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
 g

o
o

d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

. 

18



3

K
e
y
 h
ig
h
li
g
h
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 y
e
a
r

H
ig

h
lig

h
ts

●
M

a
jo

r 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
 C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 C

e
n

tr
e

s
, 
le

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 n
e

w
 m

o
d

e
l 
fo

r 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 b

ri
n

g
in

g
 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
H

e
a

lt
h

 V
is

it
o

rs
, 
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 i
n

 1
5

-1
6

●
T

ro
u

b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e

s
-

n
o

w
 w

o
rk

e
d

 w
it
h

 o
v
e

r 
5

0
0

 f
a

m
ili

e
s
, 
a

v
o

id
in

g
 

c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

o
v
e

r 
c
£

5
m

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
. 

●
L

a
u

n
c
h

e
d

 n
e

w
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 i
n

 B
u

rn
t 
O

a
k
 f
o

c
u

s
e

d
 o

n
 k

e
e

p
in

g
 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 s
a

fe
 a

n
d

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
ly

 e
n

g
a

g
e

d

●
L

a
u

n
c
h

e
d

 t
h

e
 M

u
lt
i-

a
g

e
n

c
y
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 H
u

b
 (

th
e

 M
A

S
H

)

●
H

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 l
a

u
n

c
h

e
d

 f
o

r 
B

a
rn

e
t 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

●
P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty

●
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 j
o

in
tl
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

C
G

 u
n

d
e

r 
a

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 7

5
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 

S
A

L
T

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

●
S

e
t 

u
p

 a
 J

o
in

t 
C

h
ild

re
n

’s
  
H

e
a

lt
h

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 U

n
it
  
in

 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

C
G

19



4

C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s

T
h

e
 C

Y
P

P
 i
s
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t
h

e
 j
o

u
rn

e
y
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
ild

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

c
ro

s
s
-

c
u

tt
in

g
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
:

●
P

ri
m

a
ry

  

●
S

e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 

●
P

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
A

d
u

lt
h

o
o

d

●
T

a
rg

e
ti
n

g
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t
o

 N
a

rr
o

w
 t
h

e
 G

a
p

●
E

a
rl

y
 Y

e
a

rs
  

●
E

a
rl

y
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 P
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
 

●
K

e
e

p
in

g
 C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
 S

a
fe

 

C
o

lo
u

r 
o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 o

n
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 p

a
g

e
s
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
t 

R
A

G
e

d
p

ro
g

re
s
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
C

Y
P

P
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 (

n
o

 c
o

lo
u

r 
in

d
ic

a
te

s
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

ro
g

re
s
s
)

20



5

P
ri
m
a
ry

W
h

a
t 

w
e
 s

a
id

 w
e
 w

o
u

ld
 d

o
:

●
P
ro
v
id
e
 e
x
c
it
in
g
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 l
e
a
rn
in
g
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 w
e
lc
o
m
in
g
 s
c
h
o
o
l

●
W
o
rk
 w
it
h
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 a
n
d
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
 t
o
 j
o
in
 u
p
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 s
a
fe
ty
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s

●
E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
s
ty
le
s
 a
n
d
 c
h
o
ic
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
m
b
a
t 
o
b
e
s
it
y
 i
n
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 h

ig
h

li
g

h
ts

:

●
9
1
%

 o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 t

w
o
 l
e
v
e
ls

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 i
n
 R

e
a
d
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 K

e
y
 S

ta
g
e
s
 1

 

a
n
d
 2

 (
ta

rg
e
t 

–
9
3
%

)

●
9
2
%

 c
h
ild

re
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 t

w
o
 l
e
v
e
ls

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 i
n
 W

ri
ti
n
g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 K

e
y
 S

ta
g
e
s
 1

 a
n
d
 2

 

(t
a
rg

e
t 

–
9
3
%

)

●
P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 n

u
tr

it
io

n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 i
n
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 b

y
 p

u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 o

b
e
s
it
y
 i
n
 c

h
ild

re
n
 e

n
te

ri
n
g
 Y

e
a
r 

6

21



6

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

W
h

a
t 

w
e
 s

a
id

 w
e
 w

o
u

ld
 d

o
:

●
O
ff
e
r 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
, 
re
c
o
g
n
is
in
g
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 t
h
e
m
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e

●
W
o
rk
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
it
h
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 t
h
e
 r
o
o
t 
c
a
u
s
e
s
 o
f 
e
x
c
lu
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 

p
o
o
r 
a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

●
B
u
ild
 p
e
e
r 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 n
e
tw
o
rk
s
 a
m
o
n
g
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
 t
o
 e
n
a
b
le
 h
e
a
lt
h
y
 m
u
tu
a
l 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
 t
h
a
t 
im
p
ro
v
e
s
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 h

ig
h

li
g

h
ts

:

●
7
1
.5

%
 o

f 
p
u
p
ils

 a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 5

 o
r 

m
o
re

 G
C

S
E

s
 A

*-
C

 (
o
r 

e
q
u
iv

a
le

n
t)

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

E
n
g
lis

h
 a

n
d
 M

a
th

s
 (

ta
rg

e
t 

–
6
9
.2

%
)

●
T

h
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 S

A
L
T

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
ir
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
b
y
 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 S

A
L
T

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 i
s
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 i
n
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
g
o
a
ls

22



7

P
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
A
d
u
lt
h
o
o
d

W
h

a
t 

w
e
 s

a
id

 w
e
 w

o
u

ld
 d

o
:

●
E
n
a
b
le
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 f
o
s
te
r 
a
m
b
it
io
u
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
a
lis
ti
c
 a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s

●
E
n
s
u
re
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
re
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 t
ra
n
s
it
io
n
 t
o
 

a
d
u
lt
h
o
o
d

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 h

ig
h

li
g

h
ts

:

●
9
0
.5

%
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

2
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 
L
e
v
e
l 
3
 q

u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 b

y
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
 

o
f 

1
9
 (

ta
rg

e
t 

9
0
%

)

●
2
.6

%
 o

f 
1
6
 t

o
 1

9
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 n

o
t 

in
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g
 @

 e
n
d
 F

e
b
 

2
0
1
4
 (

ta
rg

e
t 

le
s
s
 t

h
a
n
 4

.1
%

)

●
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 i
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

C
C

G
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
s
e
c
to

r 
to

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 d

ia
b
e
te

s
 p

a
th

w
a
y
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 t

a
ri
ff

 t
h
a
t 

ta
k
e
 i
n
to

 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
in

g
 i
n
to

 a
d
u
lt
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

23



8

T
a
rg
e
ti
n
g
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 N
a
rr
o
w
 t
h
e
 G
a
p

W
h

a
t 

w
e
 s

a
id

 w
e
 w

o
u

ld
 d

o
:

●
E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
 o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o
f 

u
n
d
e
ra
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t,
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
ir
 l
e
a
rn
in
g
 a
t 
h
o
m
e

●
C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
’s
 m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 e
m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 

w
e
llb
e
in
g

●
E
n
a
b
le
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
it
h
 S
p
e
c
ia
l 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
N
e
e
d
s
, 
L
e
a
rn
in
g
 D
if
fi
c
u
lt
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

D
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
le
x
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 h

ig
h

li
g

h
ts

:

●
A

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 
g

a
p

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 p
u

p
ils

 e
lig

ib
le

 f
o

r 
fr

e
e

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
m

e
a

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 p
e

e
rs

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 t
h

e
 

e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 l
e

v
e

l 
a

t 
K

e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

 (
L

e
v
e

l 
4

+
 i
n

 b
o

th
 E

n
g

lis
h

 a
n

d
 m

a
th

s
) 

–
1

8
%

 (
ta

rg
e

t 
1

4
%

)

●
4

2
.4

%
 o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 w

it
h

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 N

e
e

d
s
 (

S
E

N
) 

a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 5

 o
r 

m
o

re
 A

*-
C

 G
C

S
E

 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 E

n
g

lis
h

 a
n

d
 M

a
th

s
 a

t 
K

e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 4

●
F

e
e

d
b

a
c
k
 f
ro

m
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 w

h
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 C

A
M

H
S

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 r

a
te

d
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

a
s
 G

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 w
a

n
te

d
 m

o
re

 o
f 

th
e

m

●
A

ll 
C

C
G

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r 
h

a
v
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

u
ll 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 F
a

m
ily

 A
c
t 
2

0
1

4

24



9

E
a
rl
y
 Y
e
a
rs
 

W
h

a
t 

w
e
 s

a
id

 w
e
 w

o
u

ld
 d

o
:

●
E
n
g
a
g
e
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
 e
a
rl
y
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 c
h
ild
re
n
 h
a
v
e
 h
a
p
p
y
 l
iv
e
s
 a
t 
h
o
m
e

●
P
ro
v
id
e
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 h
e
a
lt
h
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 
m
o
th
e
rs
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 c
h
ild
re
n

●
E
n
s
u
re
 c
h
ild
re
n
 i
n
 n
e
e
d
 o
f 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 e
a
rl
y
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 e
a
rl
y
 y
e
a
rs

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 h

ig
h

li
g

h
ts

:

●
P

h
a

s
e

 o
n

e
 o

f 
E

a
rl

y
 Y

e
a

rs
 R

e
v
ie

w
 n

o
w

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 g

re
a

te
r 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 h
e

a
lt
h

-

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 C
e

n
tr

e
s

●
P

re
v
a

le
n

c
e

 o
f 

b
re

a
s
tf
e

e
d

in
g

 a
t 

6
 –

8
 w

e
e

k
s
 f

ro
m

 b
ir

th
 –

8
4

.7
%

 (
T

a
rg

e
t 

9
5

%
) 

–
P

u
b

lic
 

H
e

a
lt
h

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 p

e
e

r 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 b
re

a
s
tf
e

e
d

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

●
T

h
e

 C
C

G
 w

ill
 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e
 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

 c
a

e
s
a

re
a

n
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 r

a
te

 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 i
n

 m
a

te
rn

it
y
 c

a
re

25



1
0

E
a
rl
y
 I
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n

W
h

a
t 

w
e
 s

a
id

 w
e
 w

o
u

ld
 d

o
:

●
T
a
k
e
 a
 w
h
o
le
 f
a
m
ily
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

●
S
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
 e
a
rl
y
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
e
 e
a
rl
y
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 l
if
e
 c
h
a
n
c
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 l
iv
in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 m
o
s
t 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
s

●
R
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 c
ri
m
e
 a
n
d
 a
n
ti
-s
o
c
ia
l 

b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 h

ig
h

li
g

h
ts

:

●
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 c

a
re

 p
e
r 

1
0
,0

0
0
 o

f 
th

e
 u

n
d
e
r 

1
8
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
-

3
4
; 

re
m

a
in

s
 

b
e
lo

w
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
s

●
3
3
7
 f

ir
s
t 
ti
m

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 y

o
u
th

 j
u
s
ti
c
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 f

a
ll 

(t
a
rg

e
t 

le
s
s
 

th
a
n
 4

2
7
)

●
E

a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

●
T

h
e
 S

A
L
T

 a
n
d
 C

A
M

H
S

 h
a
v
e
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

e
n
e
d
 o

ff
e
r 

to
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

26



1
1

K
e
e
p
in
g
 C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 S
a
fe

W
h

a
t 

w
e
 s

a
id

 w
e
 w

o
u

ld
 d

o
:

●
A
d
d
re
s
s
 u
n
h
e
a
lt
h
y
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
s
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 e
x
p
lo
it
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 b
u
ild
 a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 f
u
tu
re

●
E
d
u
c
a
te
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 o
n
 h
o
w
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 s
a
fe
 a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 w
h
o
 a
re
 v
ic
ti
m
s
 o
f 
c
ri
m
e

●
P
ro
te
c
t 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o
f 
h
a
rm
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
m
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 

●
T
a
k
in
g
 a
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
  
p
re
v
e
n
t 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
g
a
n
g
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 i
n
 B
a
rn
e
t

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 h

ig
h

li
g

h
ts

:

●
S

e
ri
o
u
s
 y

o
u
th

 v
io

le
n
c
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
; 

p
ilo

t 
p
ro

je
c
t 

s
e
t 

u
p
 f

o
r 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 w

o
rk

 

in
 B

u
rn

t 
O

a
k
 a

n
d
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 a

re
a
s
 (

K
e
e
p
in

g
 Y

o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 S
a
fe

 (
K

Y
P

S
) 

in
 

B
u
rn

t 
O

a
k
)

●
L
a
u
n
c
h
e
d
 t

h
e
 M

u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 H

u
b
 (

M
A

S
H

)

●
N

e
w

 M
u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 S

e
x
u
a
l 
E

x
p
lo

it
a
ti
o
n
 g

ro
u
p
 s

e
t 

u
p

●
R

e
in

v
ig

o
ra

te
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 B

o
a
rd

27



28

This page is intentionally left blank



C
h

il
d

r
e
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 p

la
n

 

2
0
1
3
 –

 2
0
1
6

F
e
b

r
u

a
r
y

 2
0
1
3

29



F
o
r
e
w

o
r
d

M
y

 m
o
st

 i
m

p
o
r
ta

n
t 

d
u

ty
 

is
 t

o
 g

e
t 

th
in

g
s
 r

ig
h

t 

fo
r
 B

a
r
n

e
t’
s
 c

h
il

d
r
e
n

 

a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 

a
n

d
 t

o
 c

h
a

m
p

io
n

 t
h

e
ir

 

in
te

r
e
st

s
. 
B

u
t 

h
e
lp

in
g

 

th
e
m

 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e
 t

h
e
ir

 

b
e
st

, 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
r
ti

n
g

 

c
h

il
d

r
e
n

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
ie

s
 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
y

 n
e
e
d

 e
x

tr
a

 

h
e
lp

, 
c
a

n
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 d

o
n

e
 b

y
 

w
o
rk

in
g

 i
n

 p
a

r
tn

e
r
sh

ip
, 

a
c
r
o

s
s
 o

r
g
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s
.

 C
ll
r 

R
e
u

b
e
n

 T
h

o
m

p
s
to

n
e
 

In
c
o

m
in

g
 C

h
a
ir

m
a
n

 o
f 

B
a
rn

e
t 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

T
ru

s
t 

B
o

a
rd

, 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

, 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 F

a
m

il
ie

s

B
a
rn

e
t’s

 C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 Y
o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p

le
 P

la
n
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 –

 2
0
1
5
/1

6
 is

 a
 r

e
a
l p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 p
la

n
, 

w
it
h
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g
 s

h
a
re

d
 a

g
e
n
d

a
, 
s
h
a
p

e
d

 b
y 

p
e
o
p

le
 

fr
o
m

 a
c
ro

s
s
 o

u
r 

b
o
ro

u
g
h
 w

h
o
 k

n
o
w

 a
n
d

 w
o
rk

 

w
it
h
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
, 
a
n
d

 a
ls

o
 b

y 
th

e
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 t

h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
.

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 o
n
 B

a
rn

e
t’s

 C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 T
ru

s
t 

B
o
a
rd

 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 e

x
c
e
lle

n
t 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

to
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
, 
a
n
d

 o
u
r 

a
im

 

is
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
a
lly

 im
p

ro
ve

 o
u
r 

p
ro

vi
s
io

n
, 
b

y 

m
a
k
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l t

o
 e

a
c
h
 c

h
ild

’s
 n

e
e
d

s
. 

P
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

in
 t

h
is

 c
h
a
lle

n
g
in

g
 t

im
e
, 
w

h
e
n
 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 f
a
c
e
d

 b
y 

a
ll 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
a
n
d

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

re
 t

ig
h
t,

 it
 is

 v
it
a
l t

o
 b

e
 

c
le

a
r 

a
b

o
u
t 

o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
o
n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
. 
T
h
is

 p
la

n
 

s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

o
u
r 

a
im

s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 w

h
o
le

 jo
u
rn

e
y 

o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 in

 B
a
rn

e
t,

 u
n
d

e
rp

in
n
e
d

 b
y 

o
u
r 

th
re

e
 

k
e
y 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

f 
in

te
rv

e
n
in

g
 e

a
rl
y,

 n
a
rr

o
w

in
g
 t

h
e
 

g
a
p

 a
n
d

 k
e
e
p

in
g
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 

s
a
fe

. 
It
 h

a
s
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

t 
it
s
 

h
e
a
rt

 a
n
d

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
s
 t

h
e
ir
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
.

To
g
e
th

e
r,
 w

e
 c

a
n
 m

a
k
e
 li

fe
 e

ve
n
 b

e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

B
a
rn

e
t’s

 c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

n
d

 m
a
k
e
 

s
u
re

 t
h
e
y 

h
a
ve

 t
h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

h
e
y 

a
ll 

d
e
s
e
rv

e
. 

Y
o
u
rs

,

C
llr

 A
n
d

re
w

 H
a
rp

e
r 

O
u
tg

o
in

g
 C

h
a
ir
m

a
n
 o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 T
ru

s
t 

B
o

a
rd

, 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

E
d

u
c
a
ti
o

n
, 
C

h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d

 F
a
m

ili
e
s

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 p
la

n
 2

0
1
3
 –

 2
0
1
6
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
3

2 30



V
is

io
n

‘A
ll

 c
h

il
d

r
e
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e
o
p

le
 i

n
 B

a
r
n

e
t 

sh
o
u

ld
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
st

 p
o
s
si

b
le

 

o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
, 
to

 e
n

a
b

le
 t

h
e
m

 

to
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
sf

u
l 

a
d

u
lt

s
, 
e
sp

e
c
ia

ll
y

 o
u

r
 m

o
st

 

v
u

ln
e
r
a
b

le
 c

h
il

d
r
e
n

. 
T

h
e
y

 

sh
o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

u
p

p
o
r
te

d
 b

y
 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

li
ty

, 
in

te
g

r
a
te

d
 

a
n

d
 i

n
c
lu

si
v
e
 s

e
r
v

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

id
e
n

ti
fy

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

su
p

p
o
r
t 

n
e
e
d

s
 e

a
rl

y
, 
a

r
e
 a

c
c
e
s
si

b
le

, 

r
e
sp

o
n

si
v
e
 a

n
d

 a
ff

o
r
d

a
b

le
 

fo
r
 t

h
e
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
c
h

il
d

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
ir

 f
a

m
il

y
.’

C
o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y 

a
n
d

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a
l n

e
ig

h
b

o
u
rs

, 
B

a
rn

e
t’s

 c
h
ild

re
n
 

d
o
 w

e
ll 

a
t 

s
c
h
o
o
l, 

h
a
ve

 g
o
o
d

 h
e
a
lt
h
, 
b

e
n
e
fit

 

fr
o
m

 lo
w

 c
ri
m

e
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y 

o
p

e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 h
a
s
 

th
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 in

 B
a
rn

e
t 

a
n
d

 w
e
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e
m

 h
a
ve

 

h
a
p

p
y 

a
n
d

 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l l
iv

e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
ir
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

th
ro

u
g
h
 c

h
ild

h
o
o
d

.

To
 a

c
h
ie

ve
 o

u
r 

vi
s
io

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
in

g
, 

e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 g

iv
e
n
 t

h
e
 in

c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 t
o
u
g
h
 

e
n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
t 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p

le
 li

ve
, 
tr

yi
n
g
 t

o
 fi

n
d

 w
o
rk

, 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d

a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d

 s
u
p

p
o
rt

. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 w

e
 r

e
m

a
in

 c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 

to
 c

lo
s
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
w

it
h
 a

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 e

a
rl
y 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d

 p
re

ve
n
ti
o
n
, 
ta

rg
e
ti
n
g
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t

o
 n

a
rr

o
w

 

th
e
 g

a
p

 in
 a

c
h
ie

ve
m

e
n
t 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
o
s
e
 m

o
s
t 

a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
n
o
t 

a
c
h
ie

vi
n
g
 t

h
e
ir
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l a

n
d

 t
h
o
s
e
 

w
it
h
 g

re
a
te

r 
a
d

va
n
ta

g
e
s
, 
a
n
d

 k
e
e
p

in
g
 c

h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 s

a
fe

.

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 in
 B

a
rn

e
t 

a
re

 c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

w
it
h
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 t

o
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
 n

e
e
d

, 

d
e
s
ig

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 r
e
vi

e
w

 h
o
w

 e
ff
e
c
ti
ve

ly
 w

e
 

a
re

 p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
.

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 m

a
k
e
 u

p
 a

ro
u
n
d

 

a
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

o
f 
B

a
rn

e
t’s

 t
o
ta

l p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 

a
n
d

 t
h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
’s

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
9
0
,4

6
4
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 is

 t
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d

 la
rg

e
s
t 

in
 L

o
n
d

o
n
. 
 M

a
le

s
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

fo
r 

a
 s

lig
h
tl
y 

h
ig

h
e
r 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 y

o
u
n
g
e
r 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 t

h
a
n
 

fe
m

a
le

s
. 
S

in
c
e
 2

0
0
4
 t

h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

 2
3
.4

%
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 in

 b
ir
th

s
 in

 B
a
rn

e
t,

 c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 a

 

1
6
.9

%
 in

c
re

a
s
e
 in

 L
o
n
d

o
n
 a

n
d

 a
 1

9
.2

%
 in

c
re

a
s
e
 

in
 E

n
g
la

n
d

.

B
a
rn

e
t’s

 y
o
u
n
g
e
r 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 is

 m
o
re

 d
iv

e
rs

e
 t

h
a
n
 

B
a
rn

e
t’s

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 o

ve
ra

ll;
 w

h
ile

 t
h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 

a
re

 W
h
it
e
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 h
ig

h
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
s
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 

in
 m

a
n
y 

m
in

o
ri
ty

 e
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p

s
. 

D
e
s
p

it
e
 t

h
e
 t

o
u
g
h
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

, 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 

in
 B

a
rn

e
t 

re
m

a
in

 r
e
la

ti
ve

ly
 p

ro
s
p

e
ro

u
s
, 
w

it
h
 

a
ve

ra
g
e
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 in
c
o
m

e
 5

.4
 p

e
r 

c
e
n
t 

a
b

o
ve

 t
h
e
 L

o
n
d

o
n
 a

ve
ra

g
e
. 
 H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 t

h
e
re

 

a
re

 v
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 in

 d
iff

e
re

n
t 

p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 

a
n
d

 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 in
c
o
m

e
s
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 

a
t 

a
 s

lo
w

e
r 

ra
te

 t
h
a
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 
L
o
n
d

o
n
. 
 T

h
e
re

 

a
re

 p
o
c
k
e
ts

 o
f 
d

e
p

ri
va

ti
o
n
, 
n
o
ta

b
ly

 a
ro

u
n
d

 t
h
e
 

w
e
s
te

rn
 b

o
u
n
d

a
ry

’s
 ‘
A

5
 c

o
rr

id
o
r’

 a
n
d

 in
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 

o
u
r 

lo
c
a
l h

o
u
s
in

g
 e

s
ta

te
s
. 
 

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 p
la

n
 2

0
1
3
 –

 2
0
1
6
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
3

3

31



A
b

o
u

t 
th

is
 p

la
n

T
h
is

 p
la

n
 e

x
p

la
in

s
 w

h
a
t 

th
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

re
p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 o

n
 B

a
rn

e
t’s

 C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 T
ru

s
t 

w
ill
 

d
o
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 c
h
ild

re
n
, 
yo

u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
ir
 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 t

o
 le

a
d

 h
a
p

p
y 

a
n
d

 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l l
iv

e
s
. 
It
 is

 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d

 a
ro

u
n
d

 t
h
e
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

o
f 
th

e
 c

h
ild

 a
n
d

 o
u
r 

c
ro

s
s
-c

u
tt

in
g
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
: 

E
a
rl
y 

Y
e
a
rs

p
ri
m

a
ry

s
e
c
o
n
d

a
ry

p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

A
d

u
lt
h
o
o
d

e
a
rl
y 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 P
re

ve
n
ti
o
n

t
a
rg

e
ti
n
g
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t

o
 N

a
rr

o
w

 t
h
e
 G

a
p

k
e
e
p

in
g
 C

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 Y
o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p

le
 S

a
fe

.

W
e
 h

a
ve

 w
o
rk

e
d

 h
a
rd

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 s

u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
is

 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 p
la

n
 t

ru
ly

 r
e
fle

c
ts

 t
h
e
 b

re
a
d

th
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 

w
it
h
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 in

 B
a
rn

e
t 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
iv

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

is
h
e
s
 a

n
d

 n
e
e
d

s
 

o
f 
fa

m
ili
e
s
 t

h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
. 
C

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p

le
 w

e
re

 e
n
g
a
g
e
d

 in
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 

fo
c
u
s
 g

ro
u
p

s
 h

e
ld

 b
y 

th
e
 B

a
rn

e
t 

Y
o
u
th

 B
o
a
rd

, 

a
n
d

 a
n
 o

n
lin

e
 s

u
rv

e
y 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 v

ia
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 

a
n
d

 y
o
u
th

 n
e
tw

o
rk

s
.

T
h
is

 p
la

n
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

’s
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d

 2
0
1
3
-1

6
. 
A

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l a

c
ti
o
n
 

p
la

n
 w

ill
 s

it
 b

e
n
e
a
th

 t
h
is

 p
la

n
 a

n
d

 w
ill
 d

e
ta

il 
h
o
w

 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
ir
 

ta
rg

e
ts

. 
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 
th

e
 p

la
n
 w

ill
 s

it
 a

lo
n
g
s
id

e
 

th
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

a
n
d

 S
a
fe

r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y.

 S
e
ve

ra
l s

u
b

-s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 C

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 Y
o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p

le
 P

la
n
, 

d
e
ta

ili
n
g
 w

o
rk

 in
 s

p
e
c
ifi

c
 a

re
a
s
, 
th

e
s
e
 w

ill
 c

o
ve

r:

E
d

u
c
a
ti
o
n

I
n
c
lu

s
io

n

E
a
rl
y 

Y
e
a
rs

C
h
ild

 A
n
ti
-P

o
ve

rt
y

E
a
rl
y 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 P
re

ve
n
ti
o
n

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 p
la

n
 2

0
1
3
 –

 2
0
1
6
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
3

4 32



U
n

d
e
r
st

a
n

d
in

g
 B

a
r
n

e
t’
s
 c

h
il

d
r
e
n

 a
n

d
  

y
o
u

n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
C

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 m

a
k
e
 u

p
 a

ro
u
n
d

 

a
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

o
f 
B

a
rn

e
t’s

 t
o
ta

l p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 

a
n
d

 t
h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
’s

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
9
0
,4

6
4
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 is

 t
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d

 la
rg

e
s
t 

in
 L

o
n
d

o
n
. 
 M

a
le

s
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

fo
r 

a
 s

lig
h
tl
y 

h
ig

h
e
r 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 y

o
u
n
g
e
r 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 t

h
a
n
 

fe
m

a
le

s
. 
S

in
c
e
 2

0
0
4
 t

h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

 2
3
.4

%
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 in

 b
ir
th

s
 in

 B
a
rn

e
t,

 c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 a

 

1
6
.9

%
 in

c
re

a
s
e
 in

 L
o
n
d

o
n
 a

n
d

 a
 1

9
.2

%
 in

c
re

a
s
e
 

in
 E

n
g
la

n
d

.

B
a
rn

e
t’s

 y
o
u
n
g
e
r 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 is

 m
o
re

 d
iv

e
rs

e
 t

h
a
n
 

B
a
rn

e
t’s

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 o

ve
ra

ll;
 w

h
ile

 t
h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 

a
re

 W
h
it
e
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 h
ig

h
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
s
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 

in
 m

a
n
y 

m
in

o
ri
ty

 e
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p

s
.

D
e
s
p

it
e
 t

h
e
 t

o
u
g
h
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

, 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 

in
 B

a
rn

e
t 

re
m

a
in

 r
e
la

ti
ve

ly
 p

ro
s
p

e
ro

u
s
, 
w

it
h
 

a
ve

ra
g
e
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 in
c
o
m

e
 5

.4
 p

e
r 

c
e
n
t 

a
b

o
ve

 t
h
e
 L

o
n
d

o
n
 a

ve
ra

g
e
. 
 H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 t

h
e
re

 

a
re

 v
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 in

 d
iff

e
re

n
t 

p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 

a
n
d

 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 in
c
o
m

e
s
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 

a
t 

a
 s

lo
w

e
r 

ra
te

 t
h
a
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 
L
o
n
d

o
n
. 
 T

h
e
re

 

a
re

 p
o
c
k
e
ts

 o
f 
d

e
p

ri
va

ti
o
n
, 
n
o
ta

b
ly

 a
ro

u
n
d

 t
h
e
 

w
e
s
te

rn
 b

o
u
n
d

a
ry

’s
 ‘
A

5
 c

o
rr

id
o
r’

 a
n
d

 in
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 

o
u
r 

lo
c
a
l h

o
u
s
in

g
 e

s
ta

te
s
.

S
o
m

e
 g

ro
u
p
s 

o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 in
 B

a
rn

e
t 

a
re

 m
o
re

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 t
h
a
n
 o

th
e
rs

: 
T
h
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 

E
d
u
c
a
tio

n
 e

st
im

a
te

s 
th

a
t 
a
ro

u
n
d
 7

%
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 h

a
ve

 

a
 d

is
a
b
ili
ty

 a
s 

d
e
fin

e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 D

is
a
b
ili
ty

 D
is

c
rim

in
a
tio

n
 

A
c
t 
(D

D
A

). 
In

 B
a
rn

e
t,
 t
h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 e
q
u
a
te

 t
o
 a

ro
u
n
d

 

4
,4

0
0
 –

 6
,1

0
0
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

th
e
 a

g
e
s 

o
f 
0
 a

n
d
 1

9
. 
T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 a

ls
o
 r
e
sp

o
n
si

b
le

 

fo
r 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g
 a

 li
st

 o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 in

 t
h
e
 a

re
a
 w

h
o
 a

re
 a

t 

ris
k 

o
f 
c
o
n
tin

u
in

g
 s

ig
n
ifi

c
a
n
t 
h
a
rm

, 
a
n
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
o
m

 t
h
e
re

 

is
 a

 c
h
ild

 p
ro

te
c
tio

n
 p

la
n
. 
A

t 
3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
 t
h
e
re

 

w
e
re

 2
1
1
 c

h
ild

re
n
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
 c

h
ild

 p
ro

te
c
tio

n
 p

la
n
 

in
 B

a
rn

e
t.

Y
o
u
 c

a
n
 fi

n
d
 m

o
re

 in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 d

e
m

o
g
ra

p
h
y 

o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 li
vi

n
g
 in

 B
a
rn

e
t 

in
 t
h
e
 P

ro
fil

e
.

33



P
e
r
fo

r
m

a
n

c
e
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 g
o
v
e
r
n

a
n

c
e

B
a
rn

e
t’s

 C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 T
ru

s
t 

b
ri
n
g
s
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

a
ll 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 in

 t
h
e
 

b
o
ro

u
g
h
, 
to

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 im

p
ro

vi
n
g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
. 
K

e
y 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 

tr
u
s
t 

a
re

:


B

a
rn

e
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il


N

o
rt

h
 C

e
n
tr

a
l L

o
n
d

o
n
 N

H
S

, 
G

P
s
, 

a
n
d

 h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
vi

d
e
rs


B

a
rn

e
t 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
 P

o
lic

e


C

o
m

m
U

n
it
y 

B
a
rn

e
t,

 r
e
p

re
s
e
n
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 

vo
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r


P

ri
m

a
ry

, 
S

e
c
o
n
d

a
ry

 a
n
d

 S
p

e
c
ia

l S
c
h
o
o
ls

 

in
 B

a
rn

e
t


B

a
rn

e
t 

a
n
d

 S
o
u
th

g
a
te

 C
o
lle

g
e


F
o
c
u
s
 G

ro
u
p

s
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 Y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
, 

re
p

re
s
e
n
ti
n
g
 s

p
e
c
ifi

c
 is

s
u
e
s
.

R
e
p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
ve

s
 f
ro

m
 a

ll 
th

e
s
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

m
a
k
e
 u

p
 t

h
e
 B

a
rn

e
t 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 T
ru

s
t 

B
o
a
rd

 w
h
ic

h
 

w
ill
 k

e
e
p

 a
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 o
ve

rs
ig

h
t 

o
f 
th

e
 p

la
n
. 
E

a
c
h
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 f
o
r 

im
p

le
m

e
n
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 C

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 Y
o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p

le
’s

 

P
la

n
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
ve

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

 G
ro

u
p

 o
f 

th
e
 T

ru
s
t 

w
ill
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
is

.

T
h
e
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 T
ru

s
t 

B
o
a
rd

 w
ill
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 t

h
is

 

p
la

n
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

a
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 in
 e

a
c
h
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n
 

a
n
d

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 B

o
a
rd

.

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 p
la

n
 2

0
1
3
 –

 2
0
1
6
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
3

6 34



W
a
y

s 
o
f 

w
o
rk

in
g

B
a
rn

e
t 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 T
ru

st
 B

o
a
rd

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 is
 c

o
m

m
itt

e
d

 t
o

 w
o

rk
in

g
 in

 t
h
e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 

w
a
ys

 t
o

 a
c
h
ie

ve
 t

h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s 

in
 t

h
is

 p
la

n
:

W
o

rk
in

g
 i
n

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

W
e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 t
o

g
e
th

e
r 

to
 m

a
k
e
 s

u
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
c
tiv

ity
 

a
n
d

 r
e
so

u
rc

e
s 

a
re

 jo
in

e
d

 u
p

 a
n
d

 t
a
rg

e
t 

th
o

se
 w

h
o

 

m
o

st
 n

e
e
d

 t
h
e
m

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
lla

b
o

ra
te

 w
ith

 o
th

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
vi

d
e
rs

 a
s 

re
q

u
ire

d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 d

iv
e
rs

e
 

n
e
e
d

s 
o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

.

In
v
o

lv
in

g
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 

in
 o

u
r 

w
o

rk

W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
si

st
e
n
tly

 e
n
g

a
g

e
 a

c
tiv

e
ly

 w
ith

 c
h
ild

re
n
, 

yo
u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
ir
 f
a
m

ili
e
s 

in
 d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 

a
n
d

 im
p

le
m

e
n
tin

g
 s

o
lu

tio
n
s 

to
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
ir
 n

e
e
d

s.

K
e
e
p

 s
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 a
t 

th
e
 f

o
re

fr
o

n
t 

o
f 

a
ll 

w
e
 d

o

W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
st

a
n
tly

 k
e
e
p

 t
h
e
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 

in
 o

u
r 

th
in

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 p

ra
c
tic

e
s.

 W
e
 h

a
ve

 

a
 d

u
ty

 o
f 
c
a
re

 t
o

 a
ll 

o
u
r 

re
si

d
e
n
ts

, 
e
sp

e
c
ia

lly
 t

h
e
 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

, 
to

 k
e
e
p

 t
h
e
m

 s
a
fe

.

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

e
x
p

e
ri
e
n

c
e

W
e
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 s

te
p

s 
to

 im
p

ro
ve

 t
h
e
 w

a
y 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 

p
a
re

n
ts

, 
c
a
re

rs
 a

n
d

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a
ls

 c
a
n
 n

a
vi

g
a
te

 

a
n
d

 e
n
g

a
g

e
 w

ith
 t

h
e
 s

ys
te

m
 o

n
 b

e
h
a
lf 

o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

.

D
e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 b

e
tt

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h

 l
e
s
s
 m

o
n

e
y

W
e
 w

ill
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e
 b

e
st

 v
a
lu

e
 f
o

r 
m

o
n
e
y 

so
 t

h
a
t 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 g
e
t 

th
e
 

m
a
xi

m
u
m

 b
e
n
e
fit

.

35



E
a

rl
y

 y
e
a

r
s

E
v
e
r
y

 c
h

il
d

 

in
 B

a
r
n

e
t 

h
a

s
 a

 g
r
e
a
t 

st
a

r
t 

in
 l

if
e
, 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

e
c
u

r
it

y
 

a
n

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 t

o
 g

r
o
w

 i
n

 a
 

n
u

r
tu

r
in

g
 e

n
v

ir
o
n

m
e
n

t.

T
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

g
e
d

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 0

 a
n
d

 5
 

ye
a
rs

 o
ld

 in
 B

a
rn

e
t 

is
 g

ro
w

in
g
 e

ve
ry

 y
e
a
r 

a
n
d

 it
 

is
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

b
y 

2
0
1
6
 t

h
e
re

 w
ill
 b

e
 2

8
,3

0
0
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 in

 t
h
is

 a
g
e
 g

ro
u
p

.

T
h
is

 r
e
p

re
s
e
n
ts

 a
n
 in

c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
8
%

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 

p
e
ri
o
d

 o
f 
th

is
 p

la
n
. 
T
h
is

 p
re

s
e
n
ts

 t
h
e
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 a

 s
ig

n
ifi

c
a
n
t 

c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
, 
e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 

a
s
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 d

im
in

is
h
.

P
ri

o
ri

ty
W

h
a

t 
d

o
e

s
 t

h
is

 m
e

a
n

?
H

o
w

 w
il
l 
w

e
 j

u
d

g
e

 s
u

c
c

e
s
s
?

1
. 

 E
n
g

a
g

e
 f
a
m

ili
e
s 

e
a
rl
y 

to
 e

n
su

re
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 h

a
ve

 h
a
p

p
y 

liv
e
s 

a
t 

h
o

m
e
.

R
e
c
o

g
n
is

in
g

 t
h
a
t 

fa
m

ili
e
s 

h
a
ve

 t
h
e
 g

re
a
te

st
 in

flu
e
n
c
e
 o

ve
r 

yo
u
n
g

 c
h
ild

re
n
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

ith
 f
a
m

ili
e
s 

p
re

-b
ir
th

 a
n
d

 in
 t

h
e
 e

a
rl
y 

ye
a
rs

 o
f 
a
 c

h
ild

’s
 li

fe
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
ith

 t
h
o

se
 f
a
m

ili
e
s 

o
n
 t

h
e
 c

u
sp

 o
f 
n
e
e
d

 t
o

 h
e
lp

 s
e
t 

p
o

si
tiv

e
 h

a
b

its
 f
o

r 
lif

e
 a

n
d

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

re
 r

e
a
d

y 
fo

r 
sc

h
o

o
l b

y 
th

e
 a

g
e
 o

f 
fiv

e
. 

T
h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 in
c
lu

d
e
 p

a
re

n
tin

g
 c

la
ss

e
s 

o
r 

e
n
su

ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 s

u
ffi

c
ie

n
c
y 

o
f 
c
h
ild

c
a
re

 p
la

c
e
s.


a
n
 im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

in
 a

tt
a
in

m
e
n
t 

o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

g
a
in

st
 

E
a
rl
y 

Y
e
a
rs

 t
a
rg

e
ts


g

ro
w

th
 in

 t
h
e
 p

re
va

le
n
c
e
 o

f 
b

re
a
st

fe
e
d

in
g

 a
t 

6
 –

 8
 

w
e
e
k
s 

fr
o

m
 b

ir
th


a
n
 in

c
re

a
se

 in
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
re

si
d

e
n
t 

c
h
ild

re
n
 

im
m

u
n
is

e
d

 b
y 

th
e
ir
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 b
ir
th

d
a
y 

(M
M

R
)


a
 d

e
c
re

a
se

 in
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
b

a
b

ie
s 

b
o

rn
 u

n
d

e
r 

2
.5

k
g

 (
5

.5
lb

s)
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
 li

ve
 b

ir
th

s


a
n
 in

c
re

a
se

 in
 t

h
e
 e

a
rl
y 

id
e
n
tifi

c
a
tio

n
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 w

ith
 

sp
e
c
ia

l e
d

u
c
a
tio

n
a
l n

e
e
d

s


a
 d

e
c
lin

in
g

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 w

h
o

 a
re

 o
b

e
se

 u
p

o
n
 

e
n
te

ri
n
g

 R
e
c
e
p

tio
n
.

2
. 

 P
ro

vi
d

e
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y 
h
e
a
lth

 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

m
o

th
e
rs

 

a
n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 c
h
ild

re
n
.

A
 g

ro
w

in
g

 b
o

d
y 

o
f 
e
vi

d
e
n
c
e
 s

h
o

w
s 

th
a
t 

g
o

o
d

 h
e
a
lth

 f
o

r 
m

o
th

e
rs

 a
n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 c
h
ild

re
n
 m

a
k
e
s 

th
e
 b

ig
g

e
st

 

d
iff

e
re

n
c
e
 t

o
 li

fe
 c

h
a
n
c
e
s.

 T
h
is

 in
c
lu

d
e
s 

b
ir
th

 w
e
ig

h
t,

 d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 

a
t 

a
g

e
 t

w
o

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
 m

o
th

e
r’s

 e
a
rl
y 

re
la

tio
n
sh

ip
 w

ith
 t

h
e
 c

h
ild

. 
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 g

iv
e
 c

h
ild

re
n
 t

h
e
 b

e
st

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 s

ta
rt

 in
 li

fe
, 

th
e
 h

e
a
lth

 o
f 
m

o
th

e
r 

a
n
d

 c
h
ild

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y 

m
o

n
ito

re
d

 a
n
d

 m
a
in

ta
in

e
d

. 
T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 in
c
lu

d
e
 h

e
a
lth

 v
is

ito
rs

 w
h
o

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
 b

re
a
st

fe
e
d

in
g

 a
n
d

 im
m

u
n
is

a
tio

n
s 

a
n
d

 F
a
m

ily
 N

u
rs

e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s

3
. 

 E
n
su

re
 c

h
ild

re
n
 in

 n
e
e
d

 o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

re
 id

e
n
tifi

e
d

 e
a
rl
y 

a
n
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e
d

 

in
 t

h
e
ir
 e

a
rl
y 

ye
a
rs

.

W
e
 w

ill
 id

e
n
tif

y 
c
h
ild

re
n
 w

ith
 a

d
d

iti
o

n
a
l n

e
e
d

s 
–
 w

h
a
te

ve
r 

th
e
 c

a
u
se

 –
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 w

ith
 f
a
m

ili
e
s 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 

th
e
 im

p
a
c
t 

o
f 
d

is
a
d

va
n
ta

g
e
 la

te
r 

o
n
. 

T
h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 in
c
lu

d
e
 e

a
rl
y 

ye
a
rs

 d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 

c
h
e
c
k
s 

a
c
ro

ss
 e

d
u
c
a
tio

n
, 

h
e
a
lth

 a
n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l c
a
re

 o
r 

th
e
 

p
u
tt

in
g

 in
 p

la
c
e
 o

f 
a
 c

h
ild

 p
ro

te
c
tio

n
 p

la
n
.

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 p
la

n
 2

0
1
3
 –

 2
0
1
6
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
3

8 36



P
r
im

a
r
y

C
h

il
d

h
o

o
d

 i
n

 B
a

r
n

e
t 

is
 

sa
fe

 a
n

d
 f

u
n

, 
w

it
h

 l
o
ts

 

o
f 

o
p

p
o
r
tu

n
it

ie
s
 t

o
 g

r
o
w

 

a
n

d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
r
o
u

g
h

 

e
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

, 
le

is
u

r
e
 a

n
d

 p
la

y
.

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

o
ve

r 
2
8
,0

0
0
 c

h
ild

re
n
 li

vi
n
g
 

in
 B

a
rn

e
t 

w
h
o
 a

re
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
 o

f 
5
 a

n
d

 1
1
, 

a
n
d

 2
5
,7

0
0
 c

h
ild

re
n
 b

e
in

g
 e

d
u
c
a
te

d
 in

 B
a
rn

e
t’s

 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

. 
C

h
ild

re
n
 o

f 
th

is
 a

g
e
 g

ro
u
p

 

a
c
h
ie

ve
 w

e
ll 

o
ve

r 
a
ll,

 w
it
h
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

tw
o
 t

h
ir
d

s
 

a
c
h
ie

vi
n
g
 a

t 
e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 a

c
a
d

e
m

ic
 le

ve
ls

 b
y 

th
e
 

ti
m

e
 t

h
e
y 

le
a
ve

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l.

W
e
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 is
 m

o
re

 t
o
 c

h
ild

h
o
o
d

 

th
a
n
 s

c
h
o
o
l; 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

t 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 le
ve

l s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

e
n
jo

yi
n
g
 li

fe
, 
b

e
 s

a
fe

 in
 t

h
e
ir
 e

n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 b
e
 

m
a
k
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
y 

lif
e
s
ty

le
 c

h
o
ic

e
s
.

P
ri

o
ri

ty
W

h
a

t 
d

o
e

s
 t

h
is

 m
e

a
n

?
H

o
w

 w
il
l 
w

e
 j

u
d

g
e

 s
u

c
c

e
s
s
?

1
. 

 P
ro

vi
d

e
 e

xc
iti

n
g

 

a
n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e
 

le
a
rn

in
g

 e
xp

e
ri
e
n
c
e
s 

in
 w

e
lc

o
m

in
g

 s
c
h
o

o
ls

B
a
rn

e
t’s

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o

o
ls

 d
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 t

h
e
se

 le
a
rn

in
g

 e
xp

e
ri
e
n
c
e
s 

- 
th

e
 v

a
st

 m
a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
a
re

 r
a
te

d
 g

o
o

d
 o

r 
o

u
ts

ta
n
d

in
g

 

a
n
d

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
a
re

 a
b

o
ve

 t
h
e
 n

a
tio

n
a
l a

ve
ra

g
e
. 

A
 g

o
o

d
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
c
h
o

ic
e
 is

 a
va

ila
b

le
 t

o
 p

a
re

n
ts

, 
a
n
d

 s
c
h
o

o
ls

 g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 c

a
te

r 

w
e
ll 

fo
r 

a
 s

p
e
c
tr

u
m

 o
f 
a
b

ili
tie

s 
a
n
d

 n
e
e
d

s.
 T

h
e
 m

a
in

 c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 f
a
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 is
 m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 t
h
e
se

 h
ig

h
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

s 

a
n
d

 e
n
su

ri
n
g

 B
a
rn

e
t’s

 s
c
h
o

o
ls

 k
e
e
p

 u
p

 w
ith

 e
m

e
rg

in
g

 n
a
tio

n
a
l r

e
q

u
ire

m
e
n
ts

. 
 

T
h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 in
c
lu

d
e
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 e

a
c
h
 o

th
e
r 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

s 
th

ro
u
g

h
 e

xc
h
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
e
xp

e
rt

is
e
 o

r 
sh

a
ri
n
g

 

g
o

o
d

 p
ra

c
tic

e


a
 d

e
c
lin

e
 in

 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 

ju
d

g
e
d

 t
o

 b
e
 o

b
e
se

 in
 Y

e
a
r 

6
 


a
 g

ro
w

th
 in

 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 

w
h
o

 f
e
e
l c

o
n
fid

e
n
t 

in
 id

e
n
tif

yi
n
g

 

a
d

d
iti

o
n
a
l n

e
e
d

s 
a
m

o
n
g

 t
h
e
ir
 p

u
p

ils
 

a
n
d

 r
e
fe

rr
in

g
 o

n
 f
o

r 
su

p
p

o
rt


a
n
 in

c
re

a
se

 in
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

c
h
ie

vi
n
g

 a
b

o
ve

 t
h
e
 fl

o
o

r 

ta
rg

e
ts

 in
 Y

e
a
r 

6


a
 d

e
c
re

a
se

 in
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

h
o

 a
re

 p
e
rs

is
te

n
tly

 a
b

se
n
t 

fr
o

m
 s

c
h
o

o
l


in

c
re

a
se

 t
h
e
 %

 o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 

2
 le

ve
ls

 o
f 
p

ro
g

re
ss

 in
 E

n
g

lis
h
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 K

e
y 

S
ta

g
e
s 

1
 a

n
d

 2
.

2
. 

 W
o

rk
 w

ith
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

 

a
n
d

 f
a
m

ili
e
s 

to
 jo

in
 

u
p

 e
d

u
c
a
tio

n
, 

h
e
a
lth

 

a
n
d

 s
a
fe

ty
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

Te
a
c
h
e
rs

 in
 B

a
rn

e
t 

sc
h
o

o
ls

 h
a
ve

 t
h
e
 g

re
a
te

st
 a

m
o

u
n
t 

o
f 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a
l c

o
n
ta

c
t 

w
ith

 B
a
rn

e
t’s

 c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 a
s 

su
c
h
, 

a
re

 

a
b

le
 t

o
 id

e
n
tif

y 
is

su
e
s 

e
a
rl
y 

a
n
d

 m
a
k
e
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

w
ith

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 w
h
e
n
 a

d
d

iti
o

n
a
l s

u
p

p
o

rt
 n

e
e
d

s 
to

 b
e
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 

w
o

rk
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

m
o

re
 jo

in
e
d

 u
p

 a
n
d

 e
a
sy

 t
o

 a
c
c
e
ss

, 
w

ith
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

se
rs

 a
t 

th
e
ir
 h

e
a
rt

. 
T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 in
c
lu

d
e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
tio

n
s 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 a

w
a
re

n
e
ss

 o
f 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le
 a

n
d

 m
a
k
in

g
 b

e
tt

e
r 

u
se

 o
f 
sc

h
o

o
l n

u
rs

e
s.

3
. 

 E
n
su

re
 c

h
ild

re
n
 in

 n
e
e
d

 

o
f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 a
re

 id
e
n
tifi

e
d

 

e
a
rl
y 

a
n
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 

su
p

p
o

rt
e
d

 in
 t

h
e
ir
 

e
a
rl
y 

ye
a
rs

.

In
 2

0
0

9
/1

0
, 

1
2

.7
%

 o
f 
B

a
rn

e
t 

R
e
c
e
p

tio
n
 c

h
ild

re
n
 s

u
rv

e
ye

d
 w

e
re

 f
o

u
n
d

 t
o

 b
e
 o

ve
rw

e
ig

h
t 

a
n
d

 1
0

.6
 w

e
re

 o
b

e
se

. 
B

y 
Y
e
a
r 

6
 

1
5

.1
%

 o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 w

e
re

 f
o

u
n
d

 t
o

 b
e
 o

ve
rw

e
ig

h
t 

a
n
d

 1
7

.5
%

 o
b

e
se

 –
a
b

o
ve

 t
h
e
 n

a
tio

n
a
l a

ve
ra

g
e
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
ith

 c
h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d

 f
a
m

ili
e
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e
y 

fo
st

e
r 

g
o

o
d

 h
a
b

its
 e

a
rl
y 

to
 s

ta
y 

h
e
a
lth

y 
in

to
 a

d
u
lth

o
o

d
. 

T
h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 in
c
lu

d
e
 p

a
re

n
tin

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
s 

o
r 

h
e
a
lth

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 r
e
so

u
rc

e
s 

to
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

 t
o

 h
e
lp

 p
ro

m
o

te
 h

e
a
lth

y 
e
a
tin

g
.

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 p
la

n
 2

0
1
3
 –

 2
0
1
6
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
3

9

37



S
e
c
o
n

d
a

r
y

C
h

il
d

r
e
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 

fe
e
l 

su
p

p
o
r
te

d
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 

a
n

d
 e

n
g
a
g
e
, 
w

h
il

e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
ir

 i
d

e
n

ti
ti

e
s
 

a
n

d
 r

e
si

li
e
n

c
e
.

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 2
4
,5

5
0
 c

h
ild

re
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
s
 o

f 

1
1
 a

n
d

 1
6
 in

 B
a
rn

e
t,

 a
n
d

 a
ro

u
n
d

 2
1
,8

0
0
 c

h
ild

re
n
 

e
d

u
c
a
te

d
 in

 B
a
rn

e
t 

s
e
c
o
n
d

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

. 
T
h
e
 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l c

e
n
s
u
s
 2

0
1
1
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d

 t
h
a
t 

1
4
3
 

d
iff

e
re

n
t 

la
n
g
u
a
g
e
s
 a

p
a
rt

 f
ro

m
 E

n
g
lis

h
 w

e
re

 

s
p

o
k
e
n
 b

y 
p

u
p

ils
 in

 B
a
rn

e
t 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

. 

B
y 

th
e
 t

im
e
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 in

 B
a
rn

e
t 

re
a
c
h
 t

h
e
 

S
e
c
o
n
d

a
ry

 s
ta

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 jo

u
rn

e
y,

 t
h
e
y 

h
a
ve

 a
 

w
id

e
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
e
x
p

e
ri
e
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d

 a
re

 f
o
rg

in
g
 t

h
e
ir
 

o
w

n
 in

d
iv

id
u
a
l i

d
e
n
ti
ti
e
s
.

P
ri

o
ri

ty
W

h
a

t 
d

o
e

s
 t

h
is

 m
e

a
n

?
H

o
w

 w
il
l 
w

e
 j

u
d

g
e

 s
u

c
c

e
s
s
?

1
. 

 O
ff
e
r 

o
p

p
o

rt
u
n
iti

e
s 

fo
r 

e
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
, 

re
c
o

g
n
is

in
g

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d

s 
o

f 
th

e
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
l a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
e
m

 

to
 a

c
h
ie

ve

In
 t

h
e
 s

u
rv

e
y 

o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 in
 B

a
rn

e
t 

9
0

%
 o

f 
re

sp
o

n
d

e
n
ts

 w
e
re

 t
a
k
in

g
 p

a
rt

 in
 a

c
tiv

iti
e
s 

o
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
sc

h
o

o
l, 

w
ith

in
 t

h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

A
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
a
c
tiv

iti
e
s 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n
tly

 o
n
 o

ff
e
r 

a
c
ro

ss
 t

h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
, 

a
n
d

 w
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 t
a
k
e
 a

c
tio

n
 t

o
 m

iti
g

a
te

 t
h
e
 im

p
a
c
t 

o
f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 c
lim

a
te

 o
n
 t

h
e
 e

q
u
a
lit

y,
 

ta
rg

e
tin

g
, 

a
n
d

 lo
n
g

e
vi

ty
 o

f 
th

e
se

 o
p

p
o

rt
u
n
iti

e
s.

  

T
h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 in
c
lu

d
e
 e

n
su

ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 
m

a
in

st
re

a
m

 y
o

u
th

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 s

o
m

e
 c

h
a
rg

in
g

.


a
 d

e
c
lin

in
g

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 w

h
o

 a
re

 

p
e
rs

is
te

n
tly

 a
b

se
n
t 

fr
o

m
 s

c
h
o

o
l o

r 
a
re

 e
xc

lu
d

e
d


im

p
ro

ve
 s

c
h
o

o
l a

tt
e
n
d

a
n
c
e
 a

m
o

n
g

 c
h
ild

re
n
 

id
e
n
tifi

e
d

 a
s 

h
a
vi

n
g

 1
5

%
 o

r 
m

o
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
se

d
 

a
b

se
n
c
e
 o

r 
3

 fi
xe

d
 t

e
rm

 e
xc

lu
si

o
n
s


a
n
 in

c
re

a
se

 in
 t

h
e
 u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

c
h
ie

vi
n
g

 

5
 A

* 
- 

C
 g

ra
d

e
s 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 E

n
g

lis
h
 a

n
d

 M
a
th

s 

a
t 

G
C

S
E


a
n
 in

c
re

a
se

 in
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a
ls

 w
h
o

 f
e
e
l s

u
p

p
o

rt
e
d

 

b
y 

th
e
ir
 lo

c
a
l n

e
tw

o
rk

.

2
. 

 W
o

rk
 in

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
ith

 s
c
h
o

o
ls

 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h
e
 r

o
o

t 
c
a
u
se

s 
o

f 

e
xc

lu
si

o
n
 a

n
d

 p
o

o
r 

a
tt

e
n
d

a
n
c
e

E
xc

lu
si

o
n
 h

a
s 

a
 m

a
jo

r 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
rs

o
n
’s

 le
a
rn

in
g

 a
s 

w
e
ll 

a
s 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u
tin

g
 t

o
 is

su
e
s 

o
f 
is

o
la

tio
n
, 

c
ri
m

in
a
l a

c
tiv

ity
 a

n
d

 h
e
a
lth

. 

T
h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 in
c
lu

d
e
 b

e
h
a
vi

o
u
r 

tr
a
in

in
g

 o
r 

m
a
k
in

g
 b

e
tt

e
r 

u
se

 o
f 
d

a
ta

 t
o

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
 c

a
n
 b

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e
d

 

e
a
rl
y 

o
n
.

3
. 

 B
u
ild

 p
e
e
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s 

a
m

o
n
g

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a
ls

 t
o

 e
n
a
b

le
 

h
e
a
lth

y 
m

u
tu

a
l s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
n
d

 c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 t

h
a
t 

im
p

ro
ve

s 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

yo
u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

M
a
n
y 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a
ls

 in
 B

a
rn

e
t 

fe
e
l s

u
p

p
o

rt
e
d

 b
y 

n
u
m

e
ro

u
s 

a
n
d

 d
iv

e
rs

e
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s 
in

 w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y 

c
a
n
 s

h
a
re

 

b
e
st

 p
ra

c
tic

e
, 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

a
n
d

 c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 o

n
e
 a

n
o

th
e
r.
 W

e
 w

a
n
t 

to
 h

e
lp

 f
a
c
ili
ta

te
 t

h
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
se

 

n
e
tw

o
rk

s 
to

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a
ls

 f
e
e
l s

u
p

p
o

rt
e
d

. 
T

h
is

 s
h
o

u
ld

 r
a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
ss

 o
f 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

ila
b

le
 

to
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

, 
h
e
lp

in
g

 t
o

 jo
in

 t
h
e
m

 u
p

 a
n
d

 d
ri
ve

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e
n
t 

fo
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

.

T
h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 in
c
lu

d
e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
ith

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o

o
ls

 t
o

 id
e
n
tif

y 
th

e
 m

o
st

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 m
o

d
e
l o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

o
r 

e
xp

a
n
d

in
g

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 m
e
e
tin

g
s 

to
 b

e
 m

o
re

 in
c
lu

si
ve

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 p
la

n
 2

0
1
3
 –

 2
0
1
6
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
3

1
0 38



P
r
e
p

a
r
a
ti

o
n

 f
o
r
 a

d
u

lt
h

o
o

d

Y
o
u

n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 a

r
e

 

a
m

b
it

io
u

s
 f

o
r
 t

h
e
ir

 f
u

tu
r
e
s
 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 p
o
si

ti
v
e
ly

 

to
 s

o
c
ie

ty
.

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
ro

u
n
d

 1
2
,0

0
0
 1

7
 -

1
9
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 

in
 B

a
rn

e
t,

 a
n
d

 a
 g

ro
w

in
g
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
yo

u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p

le
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

th
e
 a

g
e
s
 o

f 
1
9
 a

n
d

 2
5
. 

W
e
 w

a
n
t 

yo
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
  
to

 f
e
e
l a

m
b

it
io

u
s
 

a
b

o
u
t 

th
e
ir
 f
u
tu

re
s
 a

n
d

 b
e
g
in

 t
o
 p

re
p

a
re

 

fo
r 

in
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n
c
e
, 
p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

in
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n
c
e
. 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
W

h
a

t 
d

o
e

s
 t

h
is

 m
e

a
n

?
H

o
w

 w
il
l 
w

e
 j

u
d

g
e

 s
u

c
c

e
s
s
?

1
. 

 E
n
a
b

le
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 

to
 f
o

st
e
r 

a
m

b
iti

o
u
s 

a
n
d

  

re
a
lis

tic
 a

sp
ir
a
tio

n
s.

W
e
 w

ill
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 h
a
ve

 c
o

n
fid

e
n
c
e
 in

 t
h
e
ir
 a

b
ili
tie

s,
 b

e
 a

m
b

iti
o

u
s 

a
b

o
u
t 

th
e
ir
 f
u
tu

re
s,

 s
e
t 

re
a
lis

tic
 g

o
a
ls

 a
n
d

 a
c
h
ie

ve
 

th
e
se

 a
m

b
iti

o
n
s.

 J
o

b
 C

e
n
tr

e
 P

lu
s 

re
p

o
rt

s 
a
 g

e
n
e
ra

l l
a
c
k
 o

f 
u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g

 a
n
d

 a
w

a
re

n
e
ss

 o
f 
th

e
 jo

b
s 

m
a
rk

e
t 

a
n
d

 s
o

m
e
 y

o
u
n
g

 

p
e
o

p
le

 a
re

 il
l-
p

re
p

a
re

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 w

o
rl
d

 o
f 
w

o
rk

. 
W

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
is

 s
itu

a
tio

n
. 

T
h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 in
c
lu

d
e
 e

ff
e
c
tiv

e
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
p

il 
p

re
m

iu
m

 o
r 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
lis

e
d

 a
n
d

 r
e
le

va
n
t 

a
d

vi
c
e
 in

 s
c
h
o

o
ls

 t
o

 e
n
a
b

le
 y

o
u
n
g

 

p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 m
a
k
e
 w

e
ll-

in
fo

rm
e
d

 c
h
o

ic
e
s 

a
b

o
u
t 

th
e
ir
 f
u
tu

re
s.


a
n
 in

c
re

a
se

 in
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
 o

f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

ith
 a

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
sp

e
c
ia

l 

e
d

u
c
a
tio

n
a
l n

e
e
d

s 
m

o
vi

n
g

 t
o

w
a
rd

s 

in
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n
t 

liv
in

g


a
 g

ro
w

th
 in

 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 

a
c
h
ie

vi
n
g

 a
 le

ve
l 2

 q
u
a
lifi

c
a
tio

n
 b

y 

th
e
 a

g
e
 o

f 
1

9


a
 r

is
e
 in

 t
h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
c
a
re

 

le
a
ve

rs
 in

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t,

 e
d

u
c
a
tio

n
 

o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g


a
n
 in

c
re

a
se

 in
 t

h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 

o
f 
yo

u
n
g

 o
ff
e
n
d

e
rs

 e
n
g

a
g

e
d

 

in
 s

u
ita

b
le

 e
d

u
c
a
tio

n
, 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g


a
 d

e
c
lin

e
 in

 t
h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 

o
f 
1

6
 t

o
 1

9
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s 
w

h
o

 a
re

 

n
o

t 
in

 e
d

u
c
a
tio

n
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n
t 

o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g

.

2
. 

 E
n
su

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

a
re

 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 t
o

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 

yo
u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
s 

th
e
y 

tr
a
n
si

tio
n
 t

o
 a

d
u
lth

o
o

d
 

W
e
 w

a
n
t 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
h
o

 a
re

 in
 c

a
re

 o
r 

h
a
ve

 s
p

e
c
ia

l e
d

u
c
a
tio

n
a
l n

e
e
d

s 
to

 h
a
ve

 a
 p

o
si

tiv
e
 t

ra
n
si

tio
n
 in

to
 

a
d

u
lth

o
o

d
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 p

u
t 

th
e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 in

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e
m

 t
o

 a
c
h
ie

ve
 t

h
e
ir
 p

o
te

n
tia

l a
n
d

 li
ve

 li
ve

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 a
s 

in
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 f
u
lfi

lli
n
g

 a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
. 

If 
yo

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 n
e
e
d

 t
o

 t
ra

n
si

tio
n
 t

o
 A

d
u
lt 

S
o

c
ia

l C
a
re

 in
 t

h
e
ir
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

to
 a

d
u
lth

o
o

d
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 

m
a
k
e
 t

h
is

 a
s 

se
a
m

le
ss

 a
n
d

 p
o

si
tiv

e
 a

s 
p

o
ss

ib
le

. 

T
h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 in
c
lu

d
e
 a

 m
u
lti

-a
g

e
n
c
y 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f
o

r 
yo

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 le
a
vi

n
g

 c
a
re

 o
r 

b
e
tt

e
r 

jo
in

t 
p

la
n
n
in

g
 w

ith
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
ith

 h
ig

h
 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
d

is
a
b

ili
ty

 a
n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
x 

n
e
e
d

s.

3
. 

 O
ff
e
r 

re
le

va
n
t 

a
n
d

 t
a
ilo

re
d

 le
a
rn

in
g

 

a
n
d

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u
n
iti

e
s.

W
e
 w

a
n
t 

 a
ll 

yo
u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 b
e
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 w

o
rl
d

 o
f 
w

o
rk

 a
n
d

 w
ill
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e
re

 is
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
e
d

u
c
a
tio

n
a
l &

 

tr
a
in

in
g

 o
p

p
o

rt
u
n
iti

e
s 

(in
c
l. 

a
p

p
re

n
tic

e
sh

ip
s)

 t
h
a
t 

m
e
e
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d

s 
o

f 
a
ll 

B
a
rn

e
t 

re
si

d
e
n
ts

. 
 W

e
 k

n
o

w
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 r

ig
h
t 

sk
ill
s 

a
n
d

 e
a
rl
y 

e
xp

e
ri
e
n
c
e
s 

o
f 
tr

a
in

in
g

 a
n
d

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

h
e
lp

 t
o

 f
o

st
e
r 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 in
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n
c
e
 f
o

r 
th

e
 r

e
st

 o
f 
a
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
rs

o
n
’s

 li
fe

 b
u
t 

th
a
t 

m
o

re
 

c
a
n
 b

e
 d

o
n
e
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 s

u
re

 s
o

m
e
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 a
n
d

 a
c
h
ie

ve
. 

T
h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 in
c
lu

d
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 a
 r

e
si

d
e
n
tia

l u
n
it 

a
s 

a
 s

te
p

 t
o

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
e
d

 li
vi

n
g

 f
o

r 
yo

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
ith

 le
a
rn

in
g

 d
iffi

c
u
lti

e
s 

a
n
d

 /
 o

r 

d
is

a
b

ili
tie

s 
o

r 
th

e
 c

re
a
tio

n
 o

f 
a
 s

tu
d

io
 s

c
h
o

o
l t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 a

 m
o

re
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

 o
ri
e
n
ta

te
d

 le
a
rn

in
g

 e
xp

e
ri
e
n
c
e
.

39



E
a

rl
y

 i
n

te
r
v
e
n

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 p

r
e
v
e
n

ti
o
n

In
te

r
v
e
n

in
g

 e
a

rl
y

 

im
p

r
o
v
e
s
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r
 

c
h

il
d

r
e
n

, 
y
o
u

n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
ie

s
, 
e
n

a
b

li
n

g
 

th
e
m

 t
o

 t
h

r
iv

e

T
A

 w
h
o
le

 f
a
m

ily
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h
 t

o
 e

a
rl
y 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d

 p
re

ve
n
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

jo
in

s
 u

p
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 a

ll 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 n
o
t 

o
n
ly

 g
iv

e
s
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p

le
 t

h
e
 b

e
s
t 

lif
e
 c

h
a
n
c
e
s
 b

u
t 

is
 v

it
a
l t

o
 o

u
r 

fin
a
n
c
ia

l s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

.

E
a
rl
y 

id
e
n
ti
fic

a
ti
o
n
, 
ta

rg
e
ti
n
g
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 o

f 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
, 
w

o
rk

in
g
 in

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d

 s
h
a
ri
n
g
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

t 
th

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 le
ve

l a
re

 a
t 

th
e
 

h
e
a
rt

 o
f 
o
u
r 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
.

P
ri

o
ri

ty
W

h
a

t 
d

o
e

s
 t

h
is

 m
e

a
n

?
H

o
w

 w
il
l 
w

e
 j

u
d

g
e

 s
u

c
c

e
s
s
?

1
. 
 Ta

k
e
 a

 w
h
o

le
 f
a
m

ily
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 im

p
ro

vi
n
g

 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

.

T
h
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 is
 c

o
m

m
itt

e
d

 t
o

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
tio

n
, 

e
m

o
tio

n
a
l, 

p
h
ys

ic
a
l a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 

d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 

in
 f
a
m

ili
e
s 

a
n
d

 a
d

d
re

ss
in

g
 r

is
k
 f
a
c
to

rs
 e

a
rl
y 

o
n
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 p
a
re

n
ts

 

to
 m

a
xi

m
is

e
 t

h
e
ir
 s

k
ill
s 

a
s 

w
e
 a

im
 t

o
 g

iv
e
 t

h
e
ir
 c

h
ild

re
n
 t

h
e
 b

e
st

 s
ta

rt
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 

fa
m

ili
e
s 

a
ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 a

b
u
se

. 

T
h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 in
c
lu

d
e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 f
a
m

ili
e
s 

w
ith

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

o
r 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 is
su

e
s.


d

e
c
re

a
se

 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

w
ith

 c
h
ild

re
n
 li

vi
n
g

 in
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
tio

n
 


d

e
c
re

a
se

 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 in

 c
a
re

 

p
e
r 

1
0

,0
0

0
 o

f 
th

e
 u

n
d

e
r 

1
8

 p
o

p
u
la

tio
n


re

d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
1

7
 a

n
d

 1
9

 y
e
a
r 

o
ld

s 

w
h
o

 a
re

 n
o

t 
in

 e
d

u
c
a
tio

n
, 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g


re

d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
yo

u
n
g

 

p
e
o

p
le

 o
ff
e
n
d

in
g

.

2
. 
 S

tr
e
n
g

th
e
n
 e

a
rl
y 

id
e
n
tifi

c
a
tio

n
 a

n
d

 in
te

rv
e
n
e
 

e
a
rl
y 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 li

fe
 c

h
a
n
c
e
s 

fo
r 

th
o

se
 li

vi
n
g

 in
 t

h
e
 m

o
st

 

d
iffi

c
u
lt 

si
tu

a
tio

n
s.

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
h
o

 h
a
ve

 c
h
a
o

tic
 li

ve
s 

a
t 

h
o

m
e
 n

e
e
d

 e
a
rl
y 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 

m
in

im
is

e
 t

h
e
 im

p
a
c
t 

o
f 
th

e
se

 d
iffi

c
u
lti

e
s 

o
n
 t

h
e
ir
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d

 la
te

r 
liv

e
s.

 I
d

e
n
tif

yi
n
g

 

a
n
d

 a
d

d
re

ss
in

g
 n

e
e
d

s 
a
t 

a
n
 e

a
rl
y 

st
a
g

e
 c

a
n
 h

e
lp

 t
o

 p
re

ve
n
t 

th
e
 d

iffi
c
u
lti

e
s 

th
a
t 

th
e
y 

c
a
n
 

e
xp

e
ri
e
n
c
e
 f
ro

m
 a

ri
si

n
g

. 
W

e
 a

im
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 

tim
e
, 

so
 t

h
a
t 

p
ro

b
le

m
s 

a
re

 a
d

d
re

ss
e
d

 w
e
ll 

b
e
fo

re
 r

e
a
c
h
in

g
 ‘

c
ri
si

s 
p

o
in

t’
. 

T
h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 in
c
lu

d
e
 in

te
n
si

ve
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f
ro

m
 a

 f
a
m

ily
 f
o

c
u
s 

w
o

rk
e
r,
 im

p
ro

vi
n
g

 t
h
e
 id

e
n
tifi

c
a
tio

n
 

o
f 
n
e
g

le
c
t 

o
r 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 y

o
u
th

 a
n
d

 p
la

y 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
iti

e
s.

3
. 
 R

e
d

u
c
e
 t

h
e
 

in
vo

lv
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 in
 c

ri
m

e
 

a
n
d

 a
n
ti-

so
c
ia

l b
e
h
a
vi

o
u
r.

C
ri
m

e
 r

a
te

s 
in

 B
a
rn

e
t 

a
re

 r
e
la

tiv
e
ly

 lo
w

 a
m

o
n
g

st
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

, 
a
n
d

 w
e
 a

re
 

c
o

m
m

itt
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
m

 f
u
rt

h
e
r,
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

th
ro

u
g

h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 

p
o

lic
e
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
th

 ju
st

ic
e
 s

ys
te

m
 a

s 
w

e
ll 

a
s 

w
o

rk
in

g
 in

te
n
si

ve
ly

 w
ith

 f
a
m

ili
e
s 

to
 a

lle
vi

a
te

 t
h
e
 

d
ri
ve

rs
 o

f 
c
ri
m

in
a
l a

n
d

 a
n
ti-

so
c
ia

l b
e
h
a
vi

o
u
r.
 T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 in
c
lu

d
e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 

to
 c

o
p

e
 w

ith
 p

e
e
r 

p
re

ss
u
re

, 
K

ic
k
z 

fo
o

tb
a
ll 

sc
h
e
m

e
s 

to
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 in
 p

o
si

tiv
e
 

a
c
tiv

iti
e
s 

o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 
th

e
 C

a
d

e
t 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
tio

n
s.

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 p
la

n
 2

0
1
3
 –

 2
0
1
6
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
3

1
2 40



K
e
e
p

in
g

 c
h

il
d

r
e
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 s

a
fe

C
h

il
d

r
e
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e
o
p

le
 a

r
e
 s

a
fe

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 

h
o
m

e
s
, 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 a
n

d
 a

r
o
u

n
d

 

th
e
 b

o
r
o
u

g
h

, 
w

it
h

 a
n

 

a
b

il
it

y
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 

r
e
la

ti
o
n

sh
ip

s
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r
s
.

T
h
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
ill
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

to
 p

ro
te

c
t 

c
h
ild

re
n
 f
ro

m
 h

a
rm

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
ir
 s

a
fe

ty
 

a
n
d

 w
e
lfa

re
, 
in

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
th

ro
u
g
h
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 B

a
rn

e
t 

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 C

h
ild

re
n
 B

o
a
rd

. 
T
h
e
 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 h
a
s
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
d

 a
 n

e
e
d

 

to
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 it
s
 q

u
a
lit

y 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 k
e
e
p

 o
u
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 s

a
fe

.

P
ri

o
ri

ty
W

h
a

t 
d

o
e

s
 t

h
is

 m
e

a
n

?
H

o
w

 w
il
l 
w

e
 j

u
d

g
e

 s
u

c
c

e
s
s
?

1
. 

 A
d

d
re

ss
 u

n
h
e
a
lth

y 

re
la

tio
n
sh

ip
s 

b
a
se

d
 

o
n
 e

xp
lo

ita
tio

n
 

a
n
d

 b
u
ild

 a
sp

ir
a
tio

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e
 f
u
tu

re
.

W
e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 b
ro

a
d

e
n
 a

w
a
re

n
e
ss

 a
n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 a

ro
u
n
d

 b
u
lly

in
g

 a
n
d

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
ili
ty

 t
o

 e
xp

lo
ita

tio
n
 t

o
 id

e
n
tif

y 
a
n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

. 
W

e
 w

a
n
t 

to
 id

e
n
tif

y 
e
xp

lo
ita

tio
n
 e

a
rl
y,

 e
n
su

re
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
re

 

sa
fe

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
n
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 t

h
e
 im

p
a
c
t 

o
f 
e
xp

lo
ita

tio
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
ir
 a

sp
ir
a
tio

n
s 

a
n
d

 p
la

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e
 f
u
tu

re
. 

T
h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 in
c
lu

d
e
 a

 m
u
lti

-

a
g

e
n
c
y 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 d

o
m

e
st

ic
 v

io
le

n
c
e
 a

n
d

 r
a
is

in
g

 a
w

a
re

n
e
ss

 o
f 
se

xu
a
l e

xp
lo

ita
tio

n
 a

n
d

 d
e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

yo
u
n
g

 

p
e
o

p
le

 m
o

st
 a

t 
ri
sk

.


a
ve

ra
g

e
 t

im
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 a

 c
h
ild

 e
n
te

ri
n
g

 c
a
re

 

a
n
d

 m
o

vi
n
g

 in
 w

ith
 it

s 
a
d

o
p

tiv
e
 f
a
m

ily
, 

fo
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

h
o

 h
a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 (
d

a
ys

)


p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 

w
h
o

 h
a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 v

ic
tim

 o
f 
e
xp

lo
ita

tio
n
 w

h
o

 

fe
e
l a

m
b

iti
o

u
s 

fo
r 

th
e
ir
 f
u
tu

re
s 

a
n
d

 p
re

p
a
re

d
 

to
 r

e
a
c
h
 t

h
e
ir
 a

m
b

iti
o

n
s


re

d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
yo

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
d

m
itt

e
d

 

to
 h

o
sp

ita
l w

ith
 a

lc
o

h
o

l s
p

e
c
ifi

c
 c

o
n
d

iti
o

n
s


p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

t 
th

e
 v

ir
tu

a
l s

c
h
o

o
l 

m
e
e
tin

g
 t

h
e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 in
 t

h
e
ir
 P

e
rs

o
n
a
l 

E
d

u
c
a
tio

n
 P

la
n
s


c
h
ild

re
n
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 a

 c
h
ild

 p
ro

te
c
tio

n
 p

la
n
, 

w
h
e
re

 n
e
g

le
c
t 

is
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
st

ic


re

d
u
c
tio

n
 in

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 id
e
n
tifi

e
d

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 g

a
n
g

 m
a
tr

ix
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h


re

d
u
c
e
d

 le
ve

l o
f 
o

ff
e
n
d

in
g

 r
is

k
 f
o

r 
th

o
se

 o
n
 

th
e
 g

a
n
g

 m
a
tr

ix
 li

st
.

2
. 

 E
n
su

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

a
re

 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 t
o

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 

yo
u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
s 

th
e
y 

tr
a
n
si

tio
n
 t

o
 a

d
u
lth

o
o

d
 

T
h
e
re

 is
 o

ft
e
n
 s

ig
n
ifi

c
a
n
t 

p
e
e
r 

p
re

ss
u
re

 a
ff
e
c
tin

g
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

, 
to

 e
n
te

r 
in

to
 a

c
tiv

iti
e
s 

th
a
t 

m
a
y 

n
o

t 
k
e
e
p

 

th
e
m

 s
a
fe

, 
in

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
to

 u
se

 d
ru

g
s 

a
n
d

 a
lc

o
h
o

l. 
W

e
 w

ill
 e

d
u
c
a
te

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 o
n
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 a
n
d

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s 

o
f 
th

e
se

 

a
c
tiv

iti
e
s,

 a
n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

c
c
e
ss

 t
o

 a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

to
 g

e
t 

a
d

vi
c
e
, 

so
c
ia

lis
e
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

a
n
d

 k
e
e
p

 t
h
e
m

se
lv

e
s 

p
o

si
tiv

e
ly

 

e
n
g

a
g

e
d

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 a
s 

a
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o

 e
n
su

re
 e

a
rl
y 

in
te

rv
e
n
tio

n
 w

ith
 in

d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 id
e
n
tifi

e
d

 a
s 

b
e
in

g
 a

t 
ri
sk

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

ss
io

n
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
p

ro
lifi

c
/ 

vi
o

le
n
t 

o
ff
e
n
d

in
g

 a
s 

p
a
rt

 o
f 
a
 g

ro
u
p

 o
r 

g
a
n
g

 a
n
d

 f
o

c
u
s 

o
n
 a

n
 a

n
ti-

d
ru

g
s 

a
n
d

 a
n
ti-

g
a
n
g

s 

m
e
ss

a
g

e
 w

ith
in

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d

 s
e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 e
d

u
c
a
tio

n
 in

 B
a
rn

e
t.

 T
h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 in
c
lu

d
e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
ith

 y
o

u
th

 f
o

ru
m

s 
to

 g
a
in

 a
 

b
e
tt

e
r 

u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g

 o
f 
th

e
 im

p
a
c
t 

o
f 
b

u
lly

in
g

 in
 B

a
rn

e
t 

a
n
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 c
o

u
ld

 w
o

rk
 t

o
 c

o
m

b
a
t 

th
is

, 
b

e
tt

e
r 

u
se

 

o
f 
in

te
lli
g

e
n
c
e
 p

ro
d

u
c
ts

 c
o

m
b

in
in

g
 m

u
lti

 a
g

e
n
c
y 

d
a
ta

 s
e
ts

, 
a
n
d

 t
h
e
 e

st
a
b

lis
h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
a
 M

u
lti

 A
g

e
n
c
y 

G
a
n
g

 m
e
e
tin

g
. 

3
. 

 P
ro

te
c
t 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

t 
ri
sk

 

o
f 
h
a
rm

 a
n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 

th
e
m

 t
o

 a
c
h
ie

ve
 t

h
e
ir
 

p
o

te
n
tia

l 

W
e
 w

a
n
t 

 a
ll 

yo
u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 b
e
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 w

o
rl
d

 o
f 
w

o
rk

 a
n
d

 w
ill
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e
re

 is
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
e
d

u
c
a
tio

n
a
l 

&
 t

ra
in

in
g

 o
p

p
o

rt
u
n
iti

e
s 

(in
c
l. 

a
p

p
re

n
tic

e
sh

ip
s)

 t
h
a
t 

m
e
e
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d

s 
o

f 
a
ll 

B
a
rn

e
t 

re
si

d
e
n
ts

. 
 W

e
 k

n
o

w
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 r

ig
h
t 

sk
ill
s 

a
n
d

 e
a
rl
y 

e
xp

e
ri
e
n
c
e
s 

o
f 
tr

a
in

in
g

 a
n
d

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

h
e
lp

 t
o

 f
o

st
e
r 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 in
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n
c
e
 f
o

r 
th

e
 r

e
st

 o
f 
a
 y

o
u
n
g

 

p
e
rs

o
n
’s

 li
fe

 b
u
t 

th
a
t 

m
o

re
 c

a
n
 b

e
 d

o
n
e
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 s

u
re

 s
o

m
e
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 a
n
d

 a
c
h
ie

ve
. 

T
h
is

 

c
o

u
ld

 in
c
lu

d
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 a
 r

e
si

d
e
n
tia

l u
n
it 

a
s 

a
 s

te
p

 t
o

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
e
d

 li
vi

n
g

 f
o

r 
yo

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
ith

 le
a
rn

in
g

 d
iffi

c
u
lti

e
s 

a
n
d

/o
r 

d
is

a
b

ili
tie

s 
o

r 
th

e
 c

re
a
tio

n
 o

f 
a
 s

tu
d

io
 s

c
h
o

o
l t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 a

 m
o

re
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

 o
ri
e
n
ta

te
d

 le
a
rn

in
g

 e
xp

e
ri
e
n
c
e
.

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 p
la

n
 2

0
1
3
 –

 2
0
1
6
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
3

1
3

41



T
a

r
g
e
ti

n
g

 r
e
so

u
r
c
e
s
 t

o
 n

a
r
r
o
w

 t
h

e
 g

a
p

T
a

r
g
e
te

d
, 
p

e
r
s
o
n

a
li

se
d

 

su
p

p
o
r
t 

fo
r
 t

h
o
se

 m
o
st

 

a
t 

r
is

k
 o

f 
n

o
t 

a
c
h

ie
v

in
g

 

th
e
ir

 p
o
te

n
ti

a
l,

 h
e
lp

in
g

 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 i

n
e
q

u
a

li
ti

e
s
.

N
a
rr

o
w

in
g
 t

h
e
 g

a
p

 m
e
a
n
s
 im

p
ro

vi
n
g
 t

h
e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

n
d

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

h
o
 a

re
 a

t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
u
n
d

e
ra

c
h
ie

ve
m

e
n
t.

 

T
h
e
y 

a
re

 t
h
o
s
e
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
s
e
 

e
d

u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l a

c
h
ie

ve
m

e
n
t 

m
a
y 

b
e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y 

fa
c
to

rs
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir
 e

th
n
ic

it
y,

 g
e
n
d

e
r 

o
r 

th
e
ir
 

s
o
c
ia

l, 
c
o
g
n
it
iv

e
 a

n
d

 li
n
g
u
is

ti
c
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t

P
ri

o
ri

ty
W

h
a

t 
d

o
e

s
 t

h
is

 m
e

a
n

?
H

o
w

 w
il
l 
w

e
 j

u
d

g
e

 s
u

c
c

e
s
s
?

1
. 

 E
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 f
a
m

ili
e
s 

o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 

a
t 

ri
sk

 o
f 
u
n
d

e
ra

c
h
ie

ve
m

e
n
t,

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e
ir
 le

a
rn

in
g

 

a
t 

h
o

m
e
.

A
 s

ig
n
ifi

c
a
n
t 

b
o

d
y 

o
f 
re

se
a
rc

h
 n

o
w

 p
o

in
ts

 t
o

w
a
rd

s 
th

e
 im

p
o

rt
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 h

o
m

e
 le

a
rn

in
g

 e
n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
t,

 f
ro

m
 a

n
 

e
a
rl
y 

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e
 c

h
ild

’s
 jo

u
rn

e
y,

 t
o

 t
h
e
 li

fe
 c

h
a
n
c
e
s 

o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

. 
It
 w

ill
 b

e
 im

p
o

rt
a
n
t 

to
 w

o
rk

 in
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

c
h
ild

re
n
’s

 li
ve

s 
o

u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e
ir
 e

d
u
c
a
tio

n
, 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e
ir
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
tio

n
, 

le
a
rn

in
g

 

a
n
d

 o
n
-g

o
in

g
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t.

 T
h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 in
c
lu

d
e
 o

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 f
ro

m
 c

h
ild

re
n
’s

 c
e
n
tr

e
s 

o
r 

sc
h
o

o
ls

 r
u
n
n
in

g
 h

o
m

e
w

o
rk

 

se
ss

io
n
s 

fo
r 

th
e
 w

h
o

le
 f
a
m

ily
.


re

d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 a

c
h
ie

ve
m

e
n
t 

g
a
p

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 p

u
p

ils
 

e
lig

ib
le

 f
o

r 
fr

e
e
 s

c
h
o

o
l m

e
a
ls

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
ir
 p

e
e
rs

 

a
c
h
ie

vi
n
g

 t
h
e
 e

xp
e
c
te

d
 le

ve
l a

t 
K

e
y 

S
ta

g
e
 2

 

(L
e
ve

l 4
+

 in
 b

o
th

 E
n
g

lis
h
 a

n
d

 m
a
th

s)


in

c
re

a
se

 t
h
e
 %

 o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 w

ith
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 

E
d

u
c
a
tio

n
 N

e
e
d

s 
(S

E
N

) 
a
c
h
ie

vi
n
g

 5
 o

r 
m

o
re

 

A
*-

C
 G

C
S

E
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
 E

n
g

lis
h
 a

n
d

 M
a
th

s 
a
t 

K
e
y 

S
ta

g
e
 4


in

c
re

a
se

 t
h
e
 %

 lo
o

k
e
d

 a
ft
e
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 

th
e
 e

xp
e
c
te

d
 le

ve
l o

f 
p

ro
g

re
ss

 in
 E

n
g

lis
h
 

a
n
d

 M
a
th

s 
b

e
tw

e
e
n
 K

e
y 

S
ta

g
e
s 

2
 a

n
d

 4


e
n
su

re
 w

a
iti

n
g

 t
im

e
s 

fo
r 

C
A

M
H

S
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

a
re

 

a
s 

lo
w

 a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
.

2
. 

 C
o

n
tin

u
e
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 

p
e
o

p
le

’s
 m

e
n
ta

l h
e
a
lth

 

a
n
d

 e
m

o
tio

n
a
l w

e
llb

e
in

g
.

W
e
 m

u
st

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 a

d
d

re
ss

 h
e
a
lth

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 m

e
n
ta

l h
e
a
lth

, 
b

o
th

 a
s 

a
 c

a
u
se

 a
n
d

 c
o

n
se

q
u
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
p

o
ve

rt
y.

 

W
e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 jo
in

 u
p

 r
e
so

u
rc

e
s 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 o

f 
in

te
g

ra
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
ith

 e
m

o
tio

n
a
l a

n
d

 m
e
n
ta

l h
e
a
lth

 d
iffi

c
u
lti

e
s.

 P
o

o
r 

e
m

o
tio

n
a
l w

e
llb

e
in

g
 c

a
n
 p

re
ve

n
t 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 

p
e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 a

c
h
ie

vi
n
g

 a
n
d

 m
a
y 

m
e
a
n
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y 

d
is

e
n
g

a
g

e
 e

n
tir

e
ly

, 
h
a
vi

n
g

 a
 m

a
jo

r 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
ir
 e

d
u
c
a
tio

n
a
l 

a
n
d

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
l d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t.

 T
h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 in
c
lu

d
e
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
ra

p
ie

s 
in

 s
c
h
o

o
ls

.

3
. 

 E
n
a
b

le
 t

h
o

se
 w

ith
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 

E
d

u
c
a
tio

n
a
l N

e
e
d

s,
 L

e
a
rn

in
g

 

D
iffi

c
u
lti

e
s 

a
n
d

 D
is

a
b

ili
tie

s 

a
n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
x 

n
e
e
d

s 

to
 a

c
h
ie

ve
 t

h
e
ir
 p

o
te

n
tia

l

O
ve

r 
th

e
 p

a
st

 fi
ve

 y
e
a
rs

 t
h
e
re

 h
a
s 

b
e
e
n
 a

 g
e
n
e
ra

l i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 a

tt
a
in

m
e
n
t 

o
f 
p

u
p

ils
 w

ith
 S

E
N

 a
n
d

 t
h
o

se
 

e
lig

ib
le

 f
o

r 
fr

e
e
 s

c
h
o

o
l m

e
a
ls

 (
F
S

M
) 
a
t 

b
o

th
 K

e
y 

S
ta

g
e
 2

 a
n
d

 K
e
y 

S
ta

g
e
 4

. 
T

h
e
 a

tt
a
in

m
e
n
t 

g
a
p

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 p

u
p

ils
 

e
lig

ib
le

 f
o

r 
F
S

M
 a

n
d

 t
h
o

se
 n

o
t 

e
lig

ib
le

 is
 n

a
rr

o
w

e
r 

a
t 

K
S

2
 t

h
a
n
 a

t 
K

S
4

 a
n
d

 a
t 

K
S

4
 t

h
e
 g

a
p

 is
 n

a
rr

o
w

in
g

. 
C

h
a
n
g

e
s 

to
 t

h
e
 lo

c
a
l a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
a
p

a
c
ity

 t
o

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

 m
a
y 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 p

a
c
e
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g

e
. 

T
h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 in
c
lu

d
e
  

tr
a
ve

l t
ra

in
in

g
 o

r 
sp

e
c
ia

l s
c
h
o

o
ls

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 a
d

d
iti

o
n
a
l s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

ith
in

 m
a
in

st
re

a
m

 s
c
h
o

o
ls

.

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 p
la

n
 2

0
1
3
 –

 2
0
1
6
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
3

1
4 42



C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 p
la

n
 2

0
1
3
 –

 2
0
1
6
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
3

1
5

43



F
o

r 
m

o
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
, 

p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
n

ta
c
t:

  

S
e
n
io

r 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 O

ffi
c
e
r,
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 

te
l:
 0

2
0
 8

3
5
9
 3

0
5
7

Ref: 008451_C&YP plan A4 Booklet 06/08/2013

44



                                                                                          
    

          
            

        

  
 
 
 

    

      

 
  
         

 

Meeting: 
 
Children’s Trust Board 
 

Date:  
 
24th April 

Agenda Item No:  
 
 
 

 

Title of paper:  
Developing a Partnership approach to Early Intervention  
 

 

Summary of paper: 
• Significant savings required across the public sector over the next period. Investment 

in Early Intervention can help us meet this spending challenge. 
• However, savings generated by early intervention are diffuse across the partnership, 

and often difficult to estimate precisely.  
• Developing a single strategy across the partnership should generate the best results 

because this takes into account inter-dependencies, reduces duplication, and allows 
for consistency monitoring 

• Within the Council we have mapped our early intervention provision; identified the key 
drivers of cost and poor outcomes, and proposed a set of principles for ‘good early 
intervention’. 
 

 

Action required by board: 
Partners at the Children's Trust Board are asked to agree: 

• To commit to creating a shared plan for Early Intervention 
• As a first step, partners to provide staff resource to map out the Early 

Intervention provision within their agency, and the key dependencies between 
services.  

• Bring back integrated plan to Children’s Trust Board 
 

 

Author of paper   
 
NAME: Duncan Tessier   
ORGANISATION:  LBB          
PHONE NO:  020 8359 4504 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6

45



46

This page is intentionally left blank



D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
 P

a
r

tn
e

r
s

h
ip

 
a

p
p

r
o

a
c

h
 t

o
 E

a
r

ly
 

In
te

r
v

e
n

ti
o

n

F
a

m
il

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
D

e
li

v
e

ry
 U

n
it

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 T

ru
st

 B
o

a
rd

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
3

47



C
o
n
te

n
ts

1
.
S
u
m
m
a
ry

2
.
C
o
n
te
x
t:
 r
a
ti
o
n
a
le
 f
o
r 
a
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 e
a
rl
y
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n

3
.
B
a
rn
e
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il
’s
 e
a
rl
y
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e

4
.
N
e
x
t 
s
te
p
s
-
d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 t
h
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h

48



1
. 
S
u
m

m
a
r
y

•
S
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
s
a
v
in
g
s
 a
re
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 s
e
c
to
r 
o
v
e
r 
th
e
 n
e
x
t 
p
e
ri
o
d
. 
In
v
e
s
tm
e
n
t 
in
 

E
a
rl
y
 I
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 u
s
 m
e
e
t 
th
is
 s
p
e
n
d
in
g
 c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
.

•
H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 s
a
v
in
g
s
 g
e
n
e
ra
te
d
 b
y
 e
a
rl
y
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
re
 d
if
fu
s
e
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
, 
a
n
d
 o
ft
e
n
 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 e
s
ti
m
a
te
 p
re
c
is
e
ly
. 

•
D
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 a
 s
in
g
le
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 s
h
o
u
ld
 g
e
n
e
ra
te
 t
h
e
 b
e
s
t 
re
s
u
lt
s
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 i
t 

ta
k
e
s
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
in
te
r-
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
ie
s
, 
re
d
u
c
e
s
 d
u
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
n
d
 a
llo
w
s
 f
o
r 
c
o
n
s
is
te
n
c
y
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 s
o
 t
h
a
t 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 c
a
n
 b
e
 d
e
p
lo
y
e
d
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 m
o
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e

•
W
it
h
in
 B
a
rn
e
t 
c
o
u
n
c
il,
 w
e
 h
a
v
e
: 
m
a
p
p
e
d
 o
u
r 
e
a
rl
y
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
; 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
e
 k
e
y
 

d
ri
v
e
rs
 o
f 
c
o
s
t 
a
n
d
 p
o
o
r 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 (
D
V
, 
m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 s
u
b
s
ta
n
c
e
 m
is
-u
s
e
 b
e
in
g
 t
h
e
 k
e
y
 

is
s
u
e
s
 f
o
r 
B
a
rn
e
t 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
);
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 a
 s
e
t 
o
f 
p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 f
o
r 
‘g
o
o
d
 e
a
rl
y
 

in
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
’-
w
h
ic
h
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
n
 t
a
k
in
g
 a
 w
h
o
le
 f
a
m
ily
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
, 
in
te
rv
e
n
in
g
 a
s
 e
a
rl
y
 a
s
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
, 

a
n
d
 u
s
in
g
 a
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
.

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
 a
t 
th
e
 C
h
il
d
re
n
's
 T
ru
s
t 
B
o
a
rd
 a
re
 a
s
k
e
d
 t
o
 a
g
re
e
:

1
.
T
o
 c
re
a
te
 a
 s
h
a
re
d
 p
la
n
 f
o
r 
E
a
rl
y
 I
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip

2
.
A
s
 a
 f
ir
s
t 
s
te
p
, 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
 t
o
 m
a
p
 o
u
t 
th
e
 E
a
rl
y
 I
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
ir
 a
g
e
n
c
y
, 
a
n
d
 e
x
p
lo
re
 k
e
y
 d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
ie
s
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
it
h
in
 

th
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
. 

3
.
B
ri
n
g
 b
a
c
k
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 p
la
n
 t
o
 C
h
il
d
re
n
’s
 T
ru
s
t 
B
o
a
rd

49



S
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
s
a
v
in
g
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 s
e
c
to
r:

•
£
1
0
0
 b
il
li
o
n
 p
.a
. 
g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
d
e
fi
c
it

•
£
1
8
0
 m
il
li
o
n
 s
a
v
in
g
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 B
a
rn
e
t 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

u
p
 t
o
 2
0
2
0

•
£
7
0
 m
il
li
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
u
p
 t
o
 2
0
2
0

•
£
6
.2
 m
il
li
o
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 b
y
 s
ta
rt
 o
f 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
y
e
a
r 
A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5

2
. 
C
o
n
te

x
t

50



2
.1

 W
e

 k
n

o
w

 e
a

r
ly

 i
n

te
r

v
e

n
ti

o
n

 w
o

r
k

s
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

s
 s

a
v

in
g

s
-

fo
r

 e
x

a
m

p
le

…
.

•
A
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 N
e
w
 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
s
 F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

e
s
ti
m
a
te
d
 e
a
rl
y
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t,
 t
h
e
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
 c
o
u
ld
 d
e
liv
e
r 
re
tu
rn
s
 t
o
 

th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 s
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
£
4
8
6
 b
il
li
o
n
 o
v
e
r 
2
0
 y
e
a
rs

•
S
o
c
ia
l 
-
E
a
rl
y
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
lo
w
-i
n
c
o
m
e
 3
 &
 4
 y
e
a
r 

o
ld
s
 g
e
n
e
ra
te
d
 s
a
v
in
g
s
 o
f 
2
½
 t
im
e
s
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

•
H
e
a
lt
h
 -
F
a
m
ily
 N
u
rs
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 e
s
ti
m
a
te
d
 t
o
 g
e
n
e
ra
te
 s
a
v
in
g
s
 

5
 t
im
e
s
 t
h
e
 c
o
s
t 
o
f 
th
e
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n

•
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 -
B
e
n
e
fi
ts
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 w
it
h
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
lit
e
ra
c
y
 h
o
u
r 

in
 t
h
e
 U
K
 e
s
ti
m
a
te
d
 t
o
 e
x
c
e
e
d
 c
o
s
ts
 a
t 
a
 r
a
ti
o
 o
f 
2
7
:1

51



2
.2

 A
n

 e
x

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

E
a

r
ly

 I
n

te
r

v
e

n
ti

o
n

 g
e

n
e

r
a

ti
n

g
 s

a
v

in
g

s
 i

n
 

B
a

r
n

e
t 

fo
r

 t
h

e
 P

a
r

tn
e

r
s

h
ip

A
 c

a
se

 s
tu

d
y

 o
f 

1
0

9
 ‘

tr
o

u
b

le
d

 f
a

m
il

ie
s’

 c
a

se
s 

sh
o

w
e

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
a

ct

•
T

h
e

 e
n

ti
re

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 h

a
s 

w
o

rk
e

d
 w

it
h

 a
ro

u
n

d
 5

0
0

 f
a

m
il

ie
s 

–
e

st
im

a
te

d
 c

o
st

 a
v

o
id

a
n

ce
 o

f 
c£

5
m

 o
v

e
r 

th
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
 .

•
In

 t
h

is
 a

n
a

ly
si

s,
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 

re
ce

iv
e

d
 c

3
0

%
 o

f 
th

e
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
o

f 
e

a
rl

y
 i

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

, 
c7

0
%

 o
f 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 a
cc

ru
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 b
ro

a
d

e
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 –
d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 d
if

fu
se

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

sa
v

in
g

s;
 a

ls
o

 p
o

in
ts

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

‘c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

’

C
o

s
t
 

A
v

o
id

a
n

c
e

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
(j

n
c.

 F
u

ll
-t

im
e

 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

n
ly

)
£

3
8

1
,0

0
0

S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

 (
in

c.
 C

iC
 a

n
d

 C
P

)
£

3
1

4
,0

0
0

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 (

in
c.

 T
ru

a
n

cy
 a

n
d

 

E
xc

lu
si

o
n

)
£

1
8

0
,5

0
0

C
ri

m
e

£
1

5
3

,0
0

0

D
o

m
e

st
ic

 V
io

le
n

ce
£

4
8

,0
0

0

H
o

u
si

n
g

£
2

2
,0

0
0

P
a

re
n

ti
n

g
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
£

9
,0

0
0

H
e

a
lt

h
 C

a
re

£
7

,5
0

0

D
ru

g
 a

n
d

 A
lc

o
h

o
l

£
7

,2
0

0

T
o

t
a

l 
E

s
t
im

a
t
e

d
C

o
s
t
 A

v
o

id
a

n
c
e

 
c
. 

£
1

.1
m

E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
(j
n
c
. 
F
u
ll-
ti
m
e
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
o
n
ly
)

S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 (
in
c
. 
C
iC
 a
n
d
 C
P
)

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 (
in
c
. 
T
ru
a
n
c
y
 a
n
d
 E
x
c
lu
s
io
n
)

C
ri
m
e

D
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 V
io
le
n
c
e

H
o
u
s
in
g

P
a
re
n
ti
n
g
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s

H
e
a
lt
h
 C
a
re

D
ru
g
 a
n
d
 A
lc
o
h
o
l

52



2
.3

 E
a
r
ly

 I
n
te

r
v
e
n
ti
o
n
: 
w

h
y
 t
a
k
e
 a

 
P
a
r
tn

e
r
s
h
ip

 a
p
p
r
o
a
c
h
?
 

•
In

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
d
e
 b

y
 o

n
e
 s

e
t 
o
f 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 c

o
s
t 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs

 (
th

e
 s

o
 c

a
lle

d
 “
e
x
te

rn
a
lit

y
” 
is

s
u
e
)

•
P
a
rt
n
e
rs

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e
 s

im
ila

r 
s
e
ts

 o
f 
e
a
rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
, 
a
n
d
 

s
o
 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 
e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 a

lig
n
m

e
n
t 
b
y
 t
a
k
in

g
 a

 

s
in

g
le

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

•
a
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

llo
w

s
 f
o
r 
c
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 o

f 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 p

a
rt
n
e
rs

h
ip

, 
a
n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 r
e
-a

lig
n
in

g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t
o
 w

h
e
re

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e

•
B
e
s
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 E

a
rl
y
 I
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 F

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 c

le
a
r 

th
a
t 
a
 s

tr
o
n
g
 p

a
rt
n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 a

re
 m

o
re

 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e

53



3
. 
E
a
r
ly

 I
n
te

r
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 -

th
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
 

F
a
m

il
y
 S

e
r
v
ic

e
s
, 
B
a
r
n
e
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il

S
o
 f
a
r 
w
e
 h
a
v
e
:

i)
m
a
p
p
e
d
 o
u
r 
e
a
rl
y
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il

ii
)

S
tu
d
ie
d
 c
a
s
e
 f
il
e
s
 t
o
 l
o
o
k
 a
t 
w
h
a
t 
d
ri
v
e
s
 c
o
s
ts
 a
n
d
 p
o
o
r 

o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 b
ro
u
g
h
t 
to
g
e
th
e
r 
k
e
y
 t
h
e
m
e
s

ii
i)

D
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 k
e
y
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 a
b
o
u
t 

h
o

w
 
w
e
 w
a
n
t 
to
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 

E
a
rl
y
 I
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 g
o
in
g
 f
o
rw
a
rd

iv
)
D
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 m
e
a
s
u
re
s

54



3
.1

 W
h
a
t 
d
o
e
s
 B

a
r
n
e
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il
 p

r
o
v
id

e
?

E
a
rl
y
 I
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s

C
o
m
m
o
n
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk

F
a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 

C
e
n
tr
e
s

Y
o
u
th

 W
o
rk

e
rs

S
a
fe

r 

F
a
m

ili
e
s
/ 

D
V

 

p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n

C
A

M
H

S

D
ru

g
 a

n
d
 

A
lc

o
h
o
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e

P
a

re
n

ti
n

g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s

M
u

lt
i 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 

S
e

x
u

a
l 

E
x
p

lo
it
a

ti
o

n
 

p
a

n
e

l

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o
n

/ 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 

y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 

a
d

u
lt
s

55



56



3
.2

 K
e

y
 t

h
e

m
e

s
-

w
h

a
t 

d
r

iv
e

s
 p

o
o

r
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

 
a

n
d

 h
ig

h
 c

o
s

ts
?

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 c
a
s
e
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

L
o

o
k
e
d

 A
ft

e
r 

C
h

il
d

re
n

, 
C

h
il

d
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

a
n

d
 C

A
F

s
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 t
h

e
m

e
s
 a

s
 d

ri
v
e
rs

 o
f 

p
o

o
r 

o
u

tc
o

m
e
s
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
 c

o
s
ts

:

1
.
F
a
m
ili
e
s
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 v

io
le

n
c
e

2
.
T
h
o
s
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a
n

d
/o

r 
d

ru
g

 m
is

u
s
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 
o
r 
liv
in
g
 w
it
h
 a
 

p
a
re
n
t 
o
r 
c
a
re
r 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
s
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s

3
.
C
h
ild
re
n
, 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 o
r 
a
d
u
lt
s
 w
it
h
 m

e
n

ta
l 

h
e
a
lt

h
is
s
u
e
s

4
.
F
a
m
ili
e
s
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
 a
b
ili
ty
 t
o
 p

a
re

n
t
is
 l
im
it
e
d

5
.
F
a
m
ili
e
s
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
in
g
 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm

 u
n

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t

6
.
T
h
o
s
e
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
e
 o
r 
th
e
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 
ju

s
ti

c
e
 s

y
s
te

m

7
.
C
h
ild
re
n
 w
h
o
 a
re
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 m

is
s
in

g
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 w
h
o
 a
re
 n
o
t 

s
c
h

o
o

l 

re
a
d

y

8
.
T
h
o
s
e
 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o
f 

c
h

il
d

 s
e
x
u

a
l 

e
x
p

lo
it

a
ti

o
n

57



3
.3

 P
r
in

c
ip

le
s
 w

il
l 
u
n
d
e
r
p
in

 o
u
r
 

a
p
p
r
o
a
c
h

1
. 

In
te

rv
e

n
in

g
 a

s 
e

a
rl

y
 a

s 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 –
in

 t
h

e
 l

if
e

 o
f 

a
 

ch
il
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 l
if

e
 o

f 
a

 p
ro

b
le

m

2
. 

Ta
k

in
g

 a
 w

h
o

le
 f

a
m

il
y

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

-
W

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 w
h

o
le

 f
a

m
il
y

-
D

if
fe

re
n

t 
a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

w
o

rk
in

g
 s

e
a

m
le

ss
ly

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 

-
A

d
d

re
ss

in
g

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 i

ss
u

e
s 

si
m

u
lt

a
n

e
o

u
sl

y

3
. 

U
si

n
g

 e
v

id
e

n
ce

-b
a

se
d

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
m

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

ly

58



3
. 
4
 M

o
n
it
o
r
in

g
 &

 T
a
r
g
e
ts

W
e
 a

re
 n

o
w

 g
e
n

e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

 s
e
t 

o
f 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
b

e
 

u
s
e
d

 t
o

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

E
a
rl

y
 I

n
te

rv
e
n

ti
o

n
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

•
M
e
a
s
u
re
s
 o
f 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 ‘
p
re
-C
A
F
’

•
N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
C
A
F
s
 i
n
it
ia
te
d
 b
y
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
 (
s
c
h
o
o
ls
, 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

V
is
it
o
rs
)

•
T
h
ro
u
g
h
p
u
t 
o
f 
C
A
F
s
 –

n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
a
s
e
s
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
lly
 ‘
tu
rn
e
d
 a
ro
u
n
d
’/
’n
e
e
d
s
 

m
e
t’

•
P
ro
g
re
s
s
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
k
e
y
 t
h
e
m
e
s
 (
e
.g
. 
D
V
, 
m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
, 
s
u
b
s
ta
n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
)

59



4
. 
Q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n

•
W

h
a
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
 r
e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 r
o
le

 o
f 
s
c
h
o
o
ls

, 
v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r,
 p

o
lic

e
, 

h
e
a
lt
h
, 
J
C

P
, 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

b
e
 i
n
 a

n
 e

a
rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?

•
S
h
o
u
ld

 w
e
 l
o
o
k
 t
o
 e

x
p
lo

re
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

u
d
g
e
t 
ty

p
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 t
o
 e

a
rl
y
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 p

a
rt
n
e
rs

h
ip

?

•
C

o
u
ld

 w
e
 m

o
v
e
 t
o
 o

n
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
 f
o
r 
e
a
rl
y
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 p

a
rt
n
e
rs

h
ip

?

•
D

o
 t

h
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
g

re
e

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
 s

h
a

re
d

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

e
a

rl
y
 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

?
 

In
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 t
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 m

e
a

n
-

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

ta
ff
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 t
o

 m
a

p
 t
h

e
ir

 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

, 
e

x
a

m
in

e
 i
n

te
rd

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
ie

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
a

n
d

 

w
o

rk
 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
to

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

 a
 j
o

in
t 
p

la
n

/t
a

rg
e

ts
.

60


	Agenda
	1 Welcome and Introductions
	2 Minutes of the meeting held on 30 January 2014
	3 Terms of Reference for Children's Trust Board
	3b Barnet Children's Trust Board - Terms of Reference - April 14 for CTB approval

	4 Children and Young People's Plan - end of year review and re-commitment to the plan
	4b Children and Young Peoples Plan - end of year review
	4c Barnet Children and Young People's Plan 2013 - 16

	6 Draft early intervention strategy
	6b Draft early intervention strategy slides


